NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Thursday, 31st August, 2017, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Toni Mallett (Chair), David Beacham and Reg Rice

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be considered at item 10 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

Haringey



10.

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub
Committee B held on 20 June 2017.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE - VARIATION (PAGES5 - 6)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A
copy of the procedure is attached.

NICKEL, 143B CROUCH HILL, N8 9QJ (PAGES 7 - 48)

To consider an application for a variation of the premises licence.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE - REVIEW (PAGES 49 - 50)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A
copy of the procedure is attached.

THE HARRINGAY ARMS, 153 CROUCH HILL, N8 9QH (PAGES 51 - 156)
To consider an application for a review of the premises licence.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 3 above.

Felicity Foley, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 2919

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ
Tuesday, 22 August 2017



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE B HELD ON TUESDAY, 20TH JUNE, 2017, 6pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Toni Mallett (Chair), David Beacham and Zena Brabazon

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

FILMING AT MEETINGS
Noted.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Rice. Councillor Brabazon was
in attendance as a substitute.

URGENT BUSINESS

None.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

272 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON N10 2QR

This item was withdrawn from the agenda.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Chair referred those present to the procedure to be followed during the hearing.
SUPERCLASS, 4-5 CAMPSBOURNE PARADE, LONDON N8 7PR

Daliah Barrett, Licensing Officer, introduced the report for a review of the Premises
Licence at Superclass, 4-5 Campsbourne Parade, N8 7PR. The review had been
brought by Trading Standards due to the fact that the premises was originally found to
be selling illicit goods in May 2016 and was provided with advice and given the
opportunity to apply for a Minor Variation to have additional conditions added to the
license of their own volition as opposed to being reviewed at the time. Ms Barrett
highlighted the representations from Public Health and the Licensing Authority who
both support the recommendation to revoke the premises license on the following
grounds:

e The operation of the premises had failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder and Public Safety.

Haringey



Page 2

e The premises was found to be stocking and selling non duty paid tobacco and
alcohol from the premises.

Ms Barrett then summarised the steps available to the Licensing Sub Committee in
their decision regarding the license holder.

The representatives present from Trading Standards outlined the reasons for their
review application notifying the Committee that there had been 2 occasions where
illicit alcohol and tobacco had been found on the premises. On both of these
occasions the premises was under the control of the Premises License Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor Bektas Erdogan. They expressed their concern that
these incidents indicated that the highest standards of management had not been
exhibited by the business and due to this fact Trading Standards no longer had
confidence in the Licensee to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Robert Sutherland, Premises License Holder Representative, gave an explanation of
Mr Erdogan’s circumstances as outlined in his witness statement. He notified the
Committee that Mr Erdogan was prepared to accept his actions and was remorseful.
He also stated that Mr Erdogan was happy to accept all conditions recommended by
Trading Standards and requested that these be imposed onto the license as opposed
to revocation as this would have detrimental effects on the business. Mr Sutherland
informed the Committee that the License Holder had taken steps to ensure that there
would be no further breaches of the license.

The Committee adjourned to consider the application and advised all present that the
decision would be communicated in writing following the meeting.

RESOLVED

The committee carefully considered the application for a review of the premises
licence, and the representations of Trading Standards, the Licensing Authority, Public
Health, and the licence holder, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the
s182 guidance.

The committee resolved to:
e Revoke the licence

The committee had careful regard to the fact that criminal activity had taken place at
the premises of a type which the s182 Guidance advises should be treated particularly
seriously i.e. the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol. It noted that the licence
holder had been found to be selling illicit tobacco on 23™ May 2016 for which he
accepted a simple caution on 4™ November 2016 and that illicit alcohol was found at
the premises on 24™ January 2017, less than 12 weeks after the caution. The second
offence was even more serious in terms of the unpaid duty.

The committee considered that having received training as licence holder and DPS
and having committed a similar offence in the past, the licence holder would have
been in no doubt at the visit in January 2017 that the sale of non duty paid alcohol
was an offence and that such an offence would have put his licence at risk. There was



Page 3

clearly a breakdown in due diligence by him in sourcing legitimate products for the
business and a failure to pay substantial amounts of duty to HMRC.

The committee decided that it was appropriate and proportionate to revoke the licence
as the only way of promoting the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and
disorder. The licence holder was the DPS and was responsible for the day to day
running of the business. The offences happened in quick succession and the licence
holder had clearly accepted the caution and then ignored the need to source goods
from reputable sources. At the time of the 2" offence he was interviewed under
caution and said that the alcohol was either old stock from previous owners, even
though he had been operating the business for 5 years, or that if it was illicit it was his
employee’s fault. He took no responsibility and sought to blame others.

It was only on the day of the hearing that the licence holder produced a witness
statement accepting responsibility for the failings which led to the review on the basis
that he had left the running of the shop to his staff and did not check what was
happening. He alleged that he had put some measures in place to address the issues
and he gave account of the personal reasons that led to his lack of control of the
premises. Whilst the committee had some sympathy, the role of licence holder and
DPs is a responsible one. The sale of contraband cigarettes and alcohol is a matter of
considerable concern and those products can contain potentially dangerous
ingredients that pose a risk to the health of the wider community. The offences
therefore need to be treated very seriously.

The committee considered whether imposing conditions and/or removing the licence
holder as DPS would be appropriate to promote the licensing objective of the
prevention of crime and disorder, but felt that conditions were only an appropriate and
proportionate measure if it had confidence that the licence holder would comply with
them, and it did not have confidence that the licence holder would, because a
stepped approach had been taken on the first occasion and conditions had been
imposed, but there had been a repeat of a similar offence this time in relation to
alcohol and not tobacco. Removing the Licence holder as DPS alone would not be
sufficient to promote the licensing objectives as a new DPS would be employed by the
licence holder who would still have control of the business and the matters giving rise
to the review are a reflection of poor practice by the licence holder.

The committee considered whether a period of suspension would be appropriate and
proportionate response to the promote the licensing objectives and to act as a
deterrent to the licence holder. The licence holder had indicated that the review had
been a wake up call to him and so suspension was not necessary, but if suspension
was considered it should be for the shortest period possible. The committee was of
the view that first visit and the caution should have acted as a wake-up call, not the
review. The licence holder had been given help and assistance from the Authorities
after the first discovery of illicit tobacco and the Committee felt that given the second
offence so soon afterwards, if the premises were not visited periodically by the
Authorities it was very likely that he would continue to sell illicit and smuggled non
duty paid goods to the local community. Suspension or a combination of suspension
and conditions would not therefore be appropriate or sufficient to promote the
licensing objectives.



Page 4

The committee balanced the fact that this was the licence holder’s only business and
that revocation would have a significant financial impact on his business (noting that
this is a grocery store and so he could continue trading), against the fact that serious
crime had been committed and the community had been placed at significant risk. On
balance it felt that the commission of crime at the premises and the health risk posed
to the community by allowing the licence holder to continue to sell alcohol outweighed
the interests of the individual licence holder in preserving his licence. The committee
concluded that revocation was the only way to promote the licensing objectives and to
safeguard those wider interests. The crime prevention objective had been undermined
and this was likely to continue unless the licence was revoked.

17. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

CHAIR: Councillor Toni Mallett



Page 5 Agenda Item 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




FELSY Agenda ltem 7

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 31st August 2017

ltem number:

Title: Application for a Variation of Premises licence application under
the Licensing Act 2003. Nickel 143B Crouch Hill Hornsey London
N8.

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 An application has been submitted by KMNS Trading Limited to vary the existing
premises licence for Nickel. The application was received on 5" June 2017. Please
see Appendix 1.

1.2  The applicant is seeking the following hours:

Late Night Refreshment

Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0000 hours
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 1000 to 2300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 1000 to 0000 hours

For consumption ON and OFF the premises

Hours open to the public

Sunday to Wednesday 1000 to 2330 hours
Thursday to Saturday 1000 to 0030 hours
Seasonal Variations:

New Years Eve Licensable activity 1000 to 0300 hours
New Years Eve Opening Hours 1000 to 0330 hours

Also to vary the layout of the premises in accordance with the plans
submitted by the applicant.

Representations have been received against this application.

1.3 As such, in accordance with the legislation the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing
to consider the application and any relevant representations.

1.4 The premises currently benefits from a apremises licence that permits:

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Supply of Alcohol

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



1.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.4

Page 9

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Aicohol
Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2230
Sundays 1000 to 2000

New Years Eve from 1000 to 0100
Recorded Music
New Years Eve from 1000 to 0100 and private functions until 2300

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday 0700 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2030

New Years Eve from 1000 to 0200

A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 2.

Representations

Residents have made representation against the appilication. Please refer to Appendix
3 for further information.

Background

The premises have been operated by KMNS Trading since May 2016 and there are no
compiaints recorded against the operation of the business to date.

Under the Act representations can be received from responsibile authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority considers that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after recsiving relevant representations, the council
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.
The council may take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives.

Licensing Policy

The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

Haringey



Page 10

In considering licence applications, where reievant representations are made, this
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter
conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place.

This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take wilil seek to establish
the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives wilil be appropriate and
proportionate.

3.1 Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with ali parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

3.2 Powers of a Licensing Authority

3.3 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State's guidance and
the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

3.4 Optlons:

3.5 The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, take such
steps {if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are:

in determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the foliowing steps
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

» to modify the conditions of the Licence; or
* to reject the whole or part of the appilication.

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them are aitered or omitted or a new condition added.

3.6 The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal
period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or
disposed of.

Haringey



Page 11

4. Other considerations

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

"Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

4.1 Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the appilication are:
o Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family iife.
Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property
Article 6(1) - Right to a fair hearing.
Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

o 0 0

5  Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application and supporting documents
Appendix 2 ~ Copy of current Premises Licence
Appendix 3 - Representations from residents.

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringay



Page 12

Appendix 1- Application and supporting documents



Page 13

g
Haringey
— e e N LONDON

RECEN A%plication to vary a premiscs licence under the Licensing Act 2003 V\} K\:})(K\\\%L\-‘Q

-5 JUN 20
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidnnce notes at the end of the form. If you are
———completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part T below

Premises licence number
LN/000014597

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Nickel

143B Crouch Hill

Posttown | London Postcode N8 9QH
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8340 2388

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £11,250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number
E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode




Page 14

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Kyes O]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDD| IMITI ] T

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidancenote 1) [ JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

We are looking to extend our licensing hours:

Sunday - 2300
Monday - 2300
Tuesday - 2300
Wednesday — 2300
Thursday — 2300
Friday — 2300
Saturday - 2300

We are aiso planning for outside trading for approx. 6-8 people seated at a table placed at the front
of the unit.

To vary the layout of the premises in accordance to the plan submitted

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:




Page 15

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fiil in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (D or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box | §]

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

X O OOoOo0Oo0Oaoao

X



Page 16

A

Plays Will the performance of 3 play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdaors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
timings (pleasc read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fri 0 Standard timing here vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the col
on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 17

B
Films Will xhibition of film ¢ place indoors or
Standard days and Qutdoors or both — pleage tick (please read Indoors |

timings {pleasc read
guidance notc 8)

Day |Start | Finish

guidance note 4)

a

Outdoors

Both

O

Mon

Flease give further details here (please read gnidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fri Non stapdard timjing here vo : isg the mises f ;
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the col n
the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 18

C

indoor sporting events Please pive further details (please read gnidance note 5)
Standard days and

limings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue variati i r in (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thurs Non standard timings. Where you intend {0 use the premises for

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 19

D

Boxing or wreslling ill the boxing or wrestling ¢nter{pinmen

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (pleasc read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Out

guidance noic 8) utdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nolg 5)

Tue

Wed iati in li
(please read guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fri on standard timings., Where vou intend to use the premises fo
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat .

Sun




Page 20

E

Live music Wil the performance of live mugic take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors | []
timings (please read read gnidance note 4) :

guidance note 8) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed tate any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fr on standard timing ntend to yse the premises fo

rformance of live music at different times t listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note ()]

Sat

Sun




Page 21

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors I
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music {please

read guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun




Page 22

G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors gr outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors O
timings (please rcad (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Outdoors O

Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any scasonal variations for the performance of dance (pleasc
read guidance note 6)

Thurs

Fri n sgtan imi Wher inten mi r
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note D

Sat

Sun




H

Page 23

Anything of a similar
deseription to that
falling within (), () or
®

Standard days and
timings (pleasc read
guidance note 8)

Pleasc give a description of the lype of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | mdoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | ]

Both O

Tue Pleas¢ give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thurs nal variati ren inmen imjlar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the remises for

Sun

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

[ I (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)




Page 24

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Dlease tick (please read guidance note 4)

n

Outdoors

X

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thurs | 2300 | 0000

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
New Years Eve — 1000 to 0300 hours

Fri 2300 | 0000

Sat 2300 | 0000

Sun

Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for

the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 7)




Page 25

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumptlon On the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the 0
premises

Day | Start Finish Both =

Mon | 1000 | 2300

Tue | 1000 | 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 6)
New Years Eve — 1000 to 0300 hours

Thurs | 1000 | 0000

Fri 1000 | 0000

Sat 10000 | 0000

Sun | 1000 | 2300

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10),




L

Page 26

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal varlations (please read guidance note 6)
New Years Eve — 1000 to 0330 hours

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 1000 | 2330

Tue | 1000 | 2330

Wed | 1000 | 2330
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be o en
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thurs | 1000 | 0030 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 1000 | 0030

Sat 1000 | 0030

Sun | 1000 | 2330

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.




Page 27

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

SRS oy T

(\C’L%G,/gw\élws\\/\m{s "P’ aea L Ce e)uigu:itz

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

o?o.sru-nﬁau 2P \J .

¢) Public safety

M {: %e,uJ—'*_s wxér.a«.dl-a-c) (La-J M—MM A
wAX

P\ oo/ w&ﬂ%aw\ lsed ous

PSPPI, :

_d) The prevention of public nuisance

NS ~Ne we w il Do e WDLQ-]
NG SN PR TR Ly SN

=

eonhos Lol ke Notse. We ol vouded
\Sé; cAosels wlll el naagbdvenrs o X

Nt_8C @A vownewe s eodnide g-‘e’—"‘-L'""‘”\

leerlor e ennon » AdA et 2eoDdpoc)

Wi Ote. fovas e of e hoeacd M ek
Yo dilde fes PowaL\Q‘—B oo We = ca "

I~ o1V OQ.&\ -\-&—J_D\WM zy,‘}h-a. \9‘L~&_ua_s=.g ,
H"‘é Fr\_sﬂ‘wc g e M O

abvi‘-\.S@clz_cULS cSe V

Se N e

S oo Acs lee coldheo) Wf)u-fwi
¢) The protection of children from harm .



Page 28

Checkhst:
Please tick to Indicate agreement

®  lhave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or [#]
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I understand that | must now advertise my application.
® 1haveenclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

®  lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

doooano

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature éz,_\’/;

Date ‘2‘% M /—f S

Capacity E )(//—é‘_, C,/&s/ .

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant®s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

VO PLAEAMSES.

Post town | Post code

Telephone number (if any) [




Page 29

Annex 4 - Plans

TFLook PLAN - TO SUffo&T
LICENSE APPLACHTION
Tl 143%™ CRovCH H L
LoNDeN N3 9QH
<SCAL-E | leo

Fooh PREP AREA.

—33
I'Gro &T
NG~ . gELY
AR
U _g.__ BAR +
: ALCOK O
CRAICE, | oroease
ALcoHoU &
STORE e
o
, —— SEATIN
/ N *TA‘BL_E_S?\/
ENTRANCE \3 e
= 292 1 ppoposed
EXTECAN A
TARLE

CROUVECH #7714 .



Page 30

Appendix 2- Copy of current Premises Licence



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24
Haringey Council
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: SELMS00002119 Premises Licence Number: LN/000014597

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The L:censmg Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

Signature:.. 4L 2Ll KKl o Date: 14'h July 2015
Variation: 29" June 2016
Part 1 —- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

NICKEL
143A CROUCH HILL
LONDON
N8 9QH
Telephone:

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2230
Sundays 1000 to 2000

Recorded Music
New Years Eve from 1000 to 0100 and private functions until 2300

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Saturday 0700 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2030
New Years Eve from 1000 to 0200



Page 32

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence;

KMS Trading Ltd
27 The Chine
London

N10 3PX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{where applicable):

09956241

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises

the supply of alcohol:

Michael Spurgeon

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Children under 16 years of age must be accompanied by an adult after 17:00, however
will not be permitted after 17:00 on days of planned and non ticketed public music events
or evenings with larger standing capacities expected.



Page 33

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
suppliss:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

KMS Trading Ltd
27 The Chine
London

N10 3PX

Registered number of holder, for example company number charity number

(where applicable):

00956241

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Michael Spurgeon
20B Blythwood Road
London

N4 4EU

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence: 13814

Issued by: The London Borough of Islington



Page 34

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —
(a) Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or
his Personal Licence is suspended.

2, Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.
3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised ta sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcoho! free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner.

€) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age

verification policy.



Page 35

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth

and either:-
(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alccholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures —

(iy beeror cider: ¥ pint;

(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcoho!;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

)] The holder of the premises licence
(i)  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under
such a licence;



Page 36

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Door Supervisors:

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act..



Page 37

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

An SIA registered door supervisor will be present for the duration of any and all planned and
ticketed public music event.

No members of the public will be permitted to leave the premises with glass bottles containing
alcohol.

The owner and DPS will both hold personal licences. The DPS shall take all reasonable steps to
ensure that staff on the premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
A digital CCTV system will be installed in the premises.
Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people
entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside
smoking areas.

Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
Staff trained in operating CCTV.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g.
CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must
be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format handwritten at
the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made available on request to the Police,
which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received

(c) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Plastic and toughened glass will be used during the evening/nights of planned and ticketed
entertainment.

Crime prevention notices will be made visible within the premises including (not limited to):
Wamings for customer awareness of their property including mobile phones, and not to leave
belongings unattended.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The Licensee will be obliged to comply with fire risk assessment requirements and to arrange
timed commercial waste collections.

Appropriate safety strips will line the edges of the stage steps to warn patrons of a height changes
to prevent falling, with waming notices including age retractions, for the use of the stage.



Page 38

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

With the exception to non-standard timings, no licensable activities will take place after 00:00.

The licence holder will keep an incident book on the premises and record details of all instances of
public disorder. This book will be made available for inspection to the Police and Licensing
Officers on request at any reasonable time.

All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made available for inspection
by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials will be available on the
premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Signs shall be erected asking patrons not to smoke or congregate outside of the premises;
The applicant will display a notice on the premises providing contact details for any complaints
No members of the public will be permitted to leave the premises with an alcoholic drink

All live music will stop prior to the 23:00 noise curfew, with the exception of non standard timings,
of which will be advertised prior to the date reasonably in advance.

Windows and doors will be kept closed {other than for access and egress) for the duration of all
licensable activities and while the premises is open to the public.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at al! public exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents to leave the premises quietly.

The sale of alcohol will cease at 23:30, allowing half an hour for patrons to leave orderly and
quietly.

The placing of refuse by the licence holder and their staff (such as bottles and food containers)
into receptacles outside the premises shall only be carried out at times and in such a manner so
as to be unlikely to cause unreasonable disturbance to nearby residential or business properties,
and ideally only during daytime working hours.

The movement of bins and refuse outside the premises will take place during normal working day
hours.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

A challenge 25 scheme will be put in place. Therefore Govemment accepted proof of age cards
must be presented prior to each alcohol sale if the person attempting to purchase alcohol appears
to be under the age of 25, to those selling of supplying alcohol. The sale of alcohol will be allowed
if the person provides Govemment accepted proof of age that they are over 18 years of age.

Children under 16 years of age must be accompanied by an adult after 17:00, however will not be
permitted after 17:00 on days of planned and non ticketed public music events or evenings with
larger standing capacities expected.

Children will not be allowed to approach the bar after 17:00

Children under 12 years of age will not be permitted to be seated on any table positioned on the
stage and a notice will state as such.



Page 39

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Any restrictions on the admission of children to the premises shall be displayed in a prominent
position at the entrance to the premises.

Packaging and promotion of alcoholic drinks provided at the premises will be in compliance with
the Portman Group Retailer Alert Bulletins.



Page 40

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Resolved 14" July 2015
The Committee resolved to grant the application as follows:

Hours open to the public
Monday to Saturday 07:00 — 23:00 hours
New Years Eve 10:00 — 02:00 hours the following day

Supply of Alcohol {consumption on the premises)
Monday to Saturday 10:00 — 22:30 hours
New Years Eve 10:00 — 01:30 hours the following day

Having granted the licence for the supply of alcohol the premises will have an automatic right to
provide live music and recorded music.

The licence is granted subject to the following conditions that the Committee considers appropriate in
order to promote the four licensing objectives given the proximity of the premises to a creche and to
residential properties:

1. The conditions put forward by the Metropalitan Police in the operating schedule on pages 31-32 of
the agenda pack, which the Applicant has already agreed;

The conditions put forward in the operating schedule at pages 5 to 7 of the agenda pack, subject to
any amendments consequential to the granting of the licensing, and the following amendment:

a. Paragraph 5.3 - No members of the public will be permitted to leave the premises with an alcoholic
drink;

3. The Committee considers it appropriate to impose the following additional conditions to promote the
licensing objectives for the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm:
a. signs shall be erected asking patrons not to smoke or congregate outside of the premises;
b. the applicant will display a notice on the premises providing contact details for any
complaints.

The Committee acknowledged concerns raised about fire evacuation safety, waste management and
noise. The Committee notes that the applicant will be obliged to comply with fire risk assessment
requirements and to arrange timed commercial waste collections.

Any impact of noise from the premises, particularly on children, should be reported to the Council's
enforcement response team and dealt with under that procedure.

As an informative the Committee notes that the applicant will consider the installation of sound
proofing if the relevant permissions are obtained.



Annex 4 - Plans

Page 41

Flook PLAN “TO SUPFOET
[ICENSE AFPLLCATION
FoR. 3% CRovCH H L
LoNDeN N2 9&H
SCALE | loo

Food PREP AREA.

—
v 0
l6o &?
Wik S 3 735
N §.__ BAZ +
OFFICE ‘; ALcoOr\oC
- — 2ACE
ALCoHoU— 8 =Toehq
STORE £

5
* = SEATIN
/ & TAR L(-EISQ\/

e . PRopfosED

EXTEL N A
TPERLE

CROUCH #7714



Page 42

Appendix 3— Representations from residents



Page 43

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM 21 JuL 2017

To make a representation in respect of an applicationffor a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the foliowing form. For representatlons /o be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licénsing
Objectives” (listed below). )

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details
FIALI
Name. ... R AT . I i A
- [
Address ...... e aannam e e e AL T i arena s . s arenn ey 2 1 JUL 2017
u ...................................
Postcode.?.......... .

Licence appilication you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

...................

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)................. s S
Sy L93. CRons . ML | hoiRem. WE ARH...

------------------------------

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered fo be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Obfective it relates to,




Page 44

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Pravention of Public Nulsance

See - %LAQ/( Con A’lw\-/wn }pm)»_e

The Protection of Chiidren from Harm

N rshern e s nn o .hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and rarrant,

Signed.?_ | Date: /p}/( 7h %{ Z

—
4

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR



Page 45

Continuation page in respect of representations by . in relation to the licensing
application by Nickel, 143 Crouch Hiil, London NBIQH.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The Notice of application appears to name a commercial organisation, KMNS trading, as the
applicant. | believe the applicant needs to be an individual unless they are a club, charity
etc. if this is correct, the application is invalid. it is essential to the prevention of public
nuisance that a named person takes responsibility for the licensed premises.

2. lwas not in favour of Nickel being granted a licence when it first opened. It has turned out,
however, to be a popular and successful business. i therefore do not object in principle to a
new license being granted. However, the restaurant is in the ground floor of an apartment
building, in a quiet, residential part of Crouch End outside the commercial area. My house is
opposite Nickel and like others in the vicinity, | am vulnerable to the noise generated by late
night drinkers. i have 2 bedrooms whose windows open onto Crouch Hill. During warm
weather, considerable noise escapes from the restaurant and is very disturbing to anyone
trying to sleep. i recently tried to sleep in front bedroom but found the noise intolerable
with the window open. Like most people, | need ventilation and it is unfair to the public to
force them to sleep with windows closed.

The application will extend the licensing hours as follows:

a. from 22.30 23.00 on Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays. | believe this is an
unreasonable imposition on the residential area on school and work nights and i object;

b. from 22.30 to 0.00 on Thursdays. | believe this is an unreasonable imposition on the
residential area on school and work nights and | object;

¢. from 22.30 to 0.00 on Fridays and Saturdays. Although this will be very disturbing, | do
not believe it is unreasonable for weekend nights, so i do not object; and

d. from 20.00 to 23.00 on Sundays. Sundays are the one evening of peace to which |
believe the community is entitled. | object to any extension beyond 20.00.

3. | believe that the original premises license contained a condition that the windows must be
kept closed and no drinkers allowed on the pavement outside the restaurant. This condition
is essential to prevent public nuisance as any noise made by drinkers outside the premises
bounces off the windows and is reflected outwards and upwards. | am sorry to note that
last year there were a number of occasions when chairs or a bench were put outside. What
probably seemed like innocuous conversations by those outside the restaurant were very
loud and disturbing when reflected across the windows late at night. The prevention of
public nuisance requires measures to contain noise within the restaurant and a prohibition
on gccupying the pavement,

4. It follows that | regard the application for 6 seats on the public pavement outside the
restaurant as most prejudicial to the peace and comfort of the residents of the area. |
therefore object most strongly on the grounds that this would be a public nuisance and not
something that a community restaurant should want, or be allowed, to impose on its
neighbourhood.



Page 46

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Fremises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be cajled
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Detalls

Name: - S—— e
Address  —— ———— ———

$r TN e R e .

Postcode.” E"h

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number.............

Name of Licensee.. {0 ‘\&5-‘76 oING 1O

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect).......................
...... K3 ..Cosvort tln. o

Postcode. .. “% . q@ H

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation lo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promation of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 47

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Pubiic Nuisance
Please see atacied dowmstv.

The Protection of Children from Harm

: earby declare that all information | have

submitted is true and correct

%edﬂmr Date: (g . . (,T

.-—"‘.
T
e —

s e, TR e

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR



Page 48

Prevention of Public Nuisance

I write as a tenant of s and object to the modifications of this
application under the grounds of public nuisance. The licensees are pleasant but
their business continues to cause nuisance and distress to ourselves as well as
the surrounding general public. I object to the modifications within this
application, notably the extension of the bar to include outdoor seating and an
extension of opening hours on the following grounds:

Unreasonable noise: One family with two schoo) aged children have already
vacated their flat as a result of the noise. They made frequent complaints
regarding noise to Haringey Council. Although the applicants have installed some
soundproofing, the noise of music and people is completely untenable with our
residency in the same building. The licensees have mounted a sign asking
customers to respect the fact that people live here, but this is not managed. Loud
music not only plays with the windows and often door open while customers are
in the bar but before and after opening hours. We have seen no management of
the noise. A recording of the sound from our internal hallway has been made
which clearly indicates how loud it is, It is also clearly audible from inside the
first and second floor flats through the floors and walls.

The extension of the premises to include outdoor seating would only exacerbate
this problem of noise for all in the immediate locality as people would be
drinking outside in the evening on the pavement, The local pub, the Haringey
Arms has outside seating at the back of the pub as opposed to this application
with seating on the street in front of our homes.

Shared entrance-way: Outside tables would present significant overcrowding
in a shared entrance way. It is necessary to walk past the bar at very close
quarters in order to enter our building - we often have to squeeze past bar
customers in order to get through the door. The extension of the bar to include
outside tables would necessitate additional maneuvering between people in
order to get to our front door. Those of us with pushchairs would be struggling
but of course, we all have shopping to manage. Frequent movement between
these doors and the outside tables makes this a safety issue. Where there s
outside seating locally the pavement is considerably wider eg. outside the Blue
Legume on the corner of Crouch Hili and Haringey park.

Home: Many of us have lived here for considerable time, some for well over a
decade. The changed use of the premises with this bar has had real impact on our
lives here.

Iurge you to reject the application for alteration.




Page 49 Agenda Item 8

APPENDIX 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

0] the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. |If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 50

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(@ii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if

admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0] an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(v) guestions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




JESe Agenda Item 9

. Report for: Licensing Sub Commiitee 31 August 2017
ltem number:
Title: Application for a Review of Premises licence application under the
Licensing Act 2003. Harringay Arms 153 Crouch End Hill London
N8.
Report
authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected: CE

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 An application has been submitted by a local resident for a review of the premises
licence for The Harringay Arms. The application was received on 28™ June 2017 on
the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance and Prevention of crime and disorder.
Please see Appendix 1.

1.2  The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para 11.2) states
that at any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority,
such as a the Police or the Environmental Health Service, or any other person who
can seek a review, may ask the Licensing authority to review the premises licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing
objectives.

1.3  As such, in accordance with section 52(2) of the above mentioned Act, the Licensing
Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
representations.

1.4 The premises currently benefits from a apremises licence that permits:

Supply of Alcohol

Late Night Refreshment

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0100
Friday 1000 to 0200
Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0100

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Until 01.00 following Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St. Patrick’s Day and Sundays before
Bank Holidays.

Haringay



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Supply of Alcohol to Homes

Monday to Sunday 1200 to 2200
Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200

Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday 1800 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 1800 to 0000
Sunday 1800 to 2200

The opening hours of the premises:
Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0130
Friday to Saturday 1000 to 0230

New Years Eve Deregulation throughout the night Until 02,00 following Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, St. Patrick’s Day and Sundays before Bank Holidays. A copy of the current
licence can be found at Appendix 2.

1.5 These review proceedings are brought under the licensing objectives on the grounds of
the Public nuisance and Prevention of Crime and disorder objective. A history of issues
has been provided to the licence holder and can be found in Appendix 3.

1.6 The applicants have concerns with the management of the outside area and the noise
nuisance as a result.

1.7 Representations

1.8 The Environmental Health Service, The Licensing Authority as responsible authorities
supports the review application on both grounds. Please refer to Appendix 4 for further
information.

1.9 9 residential representations have been received in relation to this application. 5
representations are in support of the premises. Please refer to Appendix 5 for further
information.

2 Background

2.1 The premises were under the management of the previous licence holders Mr Hayes
who occupied the premises under a contract with Enterprise Inns. The majority of the
complaints received against the premises were made during his tenure and continued
into the new management under a Ms M Brown.

Ms Browns' tenure at the premises was short and the freeholders took back possession
of the premises in July 2017. Since the Bermondsey Pub Company have taken back
possession of the pub the premises has been closed and is being refurbished.

The applicant for the review was approached by the Licensing Authority when the

Page 2 of 5 aringﬂr

LONDON



2.2

2.3

2.4

Page 54

change of ownership took place and asked if she wished to reconsider the review
application. The resident was very clear that it was not just a matter of change of
management for her it was the constant noise nuisance that she was being affected by
both from music taking place at the pub and people noise and the late hours of
operation that permitted this to take place.

During the consultation period letters of representation were received from residents
who have previously been affected by the operation of the premises. There is potential
for the current hours to give rise to noise nuisance to nearby residents.

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority considers that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.
The council may take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives.

Licensing Policy

The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales
of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing
Authority's wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders
displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal
with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all
the circumstances of the case.

Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter
conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control
measures are in place.

This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish
the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any
action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and
proportionate.

Haringey



3.1

Page 55

Licensing hours

Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed
hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require
stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to
prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties
concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.
The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for
sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and
nuisance.

3.2 Powers of a Licensing Authority

3.3 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Options:

The applicants are seeking changes to the current licence to stem the noise nuisance
and control the outside area.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and the répresentations, take such
steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are:

(a) To modify the conditions of the licence.

(b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) To remove the designated premises supervisor,

(d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

{e) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition added.

In accordance with section 52(6) of the 2003 Act, if the authority takes measures to
modify conditions or exclude licensable activities from the licence, it may stiplulate that
the modification or exclusion is to have affect for any such period (not exceeding three
months) as it may specify.

The licensing authority's determination of this application does not have effect until the
21day appeal period has expired or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is
determined and /or disposed of.

Other considerations

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

"Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on i, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area".

Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

o Article 8 ~ Right to respect for private and family life.

Haringey



Page 56

o Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
o Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 - Freedom of Expression

5 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - Review application and supporting documents
Appendix 2 — Copy of current Premises Licence

Appendix 3 — Copy of noise complaints history

Appendix 4 — Responsible Authority representations
Appendix 5- Representations from residents.

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

- Haringey



Page 57

Appendix 1- Review Application and Supporting Documents



Haringey Conncil Level 6 Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood GFeen, N2Z 7TR

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

Page 58

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

HKJSB690T

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, il none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Harringay Arms

153 Crouch Hill

Post town London

Post code (if known) N8 9QH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Misha Adams

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

LN/000002895

Part 2 - Applicant details

am

Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)

or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

(please complete (A) below)

X

O
O



Page 59

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill m as applicable)

Please tick v yes

M O Ms [OJ Miss Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Keane Molly Mae

Please tick v yes

I am I8 years old or over 4
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address
Post town  Post Code
Daytime contact telephone number ‘f

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 60

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBELE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v*
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

OXOEd



Page 61

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The primary ground for review is the prevention of public nuisance. The nuisance is the noise
pollution from the pub, especially the beer garden, resulting in my property being inhabitable. The
music and noise from the patrons of the pub mean I am unable to use my property during their
opening hours (12pm-2am). This highlights that the nuisance substantially interferes with my use
and enjoyment of my property, as required under the tort.

The secondary ground for review, in support of the first, is the prevention of crime and disorder.
This is based on the intimidation [ have experienced, as well as the fear | have for my own safety,
specifically regarding retaliation.




Page 62

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

I have attempted to resolve this nuisance without the commencement of a formal
review process. Shortly after moving into my property (

), for which I have signed a year-long tenancy agreement, | began
experiencing noise issues with The Harringay Arms. This included loud music being
played through speakers, live music and bands at the weekends and most significantly
patrons shouting and singing in the beer garden until the early hours,

My first response was to visit the pub itself and reason with the owner/bar staff. This
was unsuccessful.

I visited the aforementioned premise on several occasions and initially the bar staff
were somewhat compliant. Despite making it apparent that they did not care about my
concerns at all, they did turn the music down marginally and speak to their patrons
outside about keeping their voices down. Although I'd like it to be noted that I could
still hear the music they were playing from my flat and the patrons were only quiet for
a short period before becoming loud again. They did not remind them at any stage
after their initial request to keep the noise down. After a couple of visits where this
happened, a lady who worked behind the bar took my name and number and said the
landlady would contact me the following week. By midweek I had still not heard
anything and visited the premises to make another complaint. It was then that I first
interacted with the lady who claimed to be the owner, unfortunately I do not know her
name. She told me she had been planning to contact me to discuss a solution. This
sounded promising but she did nothing about the noise occurring at that time. She did
call me and leave a voicemail the next day but | was unable to answer as I was at
work. I work very long hours and it is not always possible for me to answer the phone.
I followed up with a text message that evening asking for her to speak with the
patrons as it was very loud again and that I would ring her the following day. She said
yes but from the level of noise, it was clear that she did not follow through with my
request.

Despite some promising texts from her about ideas to keep the noise down, I have
never been provided with even one suggestion as to how this can be achieved nor
have they taken any action on their own accord.

Each time I visited the pub from then on, I was met with increasing hostility and less
assistance. The last and final time I visited the property, I spoke with a man who
claimed to be the owner who was very rude and aggressive. I visited the pub at some
time between 1.00-1.30am and asked them to please be quiet. He was very aggressive
telling me essentially that his profit margins were far more important than my
inability to sleep and that he would continue to make as much noise as he liked while
he held the licence. I spoke with him for around 15-20 minutes and he continued to
act aggressively towards me. There were 5 men at the bar next to me in a group while
this was continuing who kept pushing each other and bumping into me and verbally
getting involved. They were saying how unreasonable 1 was and I should just deal
with it and “where else would they get a pint in the early hours than the Harringay
arms” (my point exactly). I told them I was not speaking to them and not to talk to
me, but they continued saying things about me to each other and to me directly, this
made it very difficult for me to talk to the owner as I felt very uncomfortable and
unsafe. They were very intimidating and the bar owner allowed them to get involved
and make me feel uneasy (much to his enjoyment). I am a young woman who was
physically much smaller than all of them and on my own in a rowdy pub. I am now




Page 63

too scared to go over there and have not been back since. I left the place in tears
which angered my boyfriend (whom ! do not live with)- who went around to speak to
them. They continued to make noise for the rest of the evening until after they closed.
The council didn’t ring me back until long after this incident, when the pub had
finally closed.

T am now scared and feel threatened in my own home. As they know I have been in
contact with the council and they know where [ live because 1 explained my flats
proximity to them on multiple occasions about the disruption they were causing me. 1
am worried of retaliation especially due to the owners aggressive and dismissive
behaviour on my last visit. I live alone and this makes me feel very uncomfortable.
Therefore, I believe I have exhausted this option.

Throughout this time, I have made many complaints the council’s noise team and they
have visited my property and the pub on numerous occasions. On one occasion, they
served a noise abatement notice {of which has had no effect on the level of noise) but
have been unwilling to act on it since then. It seems they either have very limited
power or are just unwilling to help. Several members of the team were very
sympathetic and at least tried to help but a couple of them were unsympathetic and
very unhelpful. In fact, the last time I called (and the reason [ do not call anymore) the
man who visited was quite abrupt and said that he would not do anything and the only
option available to me was a review (which means 1 will be unable to sleep before
2am for the next 2 months, with only the prospect of a solution).

I found their responses inconsistent at best. Most of the time, albeit not all, they would
phone back, but very rarely within the 30 minutes they aim for. Whereas other times
they would not phone back at all, Although they visited my flat many times, I was in
need of their presence far more than they could achieve. I was also left waiting for
hours and on occasion they just wouldn’t show up or would not be available until
hours later when it was way after closing time. I do acknowledge they must have a
high workload and no resident can be given priority but they missed out on a lot of
evidence by not attending. I cannot think of one occasion where their presence helped
reduce the noise at all, even on the day the noise abatement notice was served, the live
music continued. Furthermore, this highlights that the noise team, for one reason or
another, cannot assist me in resolving this issue. It is therefore also exhausted.

Even when they did attend and speak with the pub, I was always worried it would
make matters worse. This is because on one occasion, 1t made the situation
considerably worse, about 20 minutes after they left people came outside to the beer
garden and sang “we shall, we shall not be moved” and continued shouting all night.
Also, they deliberately spoke about their “moany neighbour” who is a “bitch” and
used various other curse words in an effort to intimidate me. [ am actually scared of
retaliation, which has put me off submitting this review for a long time now. I feel
intimidated in my own home. [ am a young woman who lives alone and I do not feel
safe. I saw the abusive bar man in the supermarket one day and he stared at me very
intimidatingly and it made me s0 uncomfortable that I left the shop.

Therefore, it is clear that I have also exhausted this option.

I am in the process of asking the MP to contact them on my behalf and to support my
application but I do not believe this will make a difference because not even a noise
abatement notice has made a difference. The noise only seems to be getting more
frequent- starting earlier and finishing later. I believe this is because of the good
weather we are having. This also means I must keep my windows closed in an effort
to keep out some of the noise but with the heat we are having it leaves my flat




Page 64

unbelievably warm. This again greatly affects my ability to sleep which has had a
significant impact on my health.

1 also tried submitting an online form to the environmental health team but it just
redirected it to the noise team that have not been able to help. I am today going to
email them and ask them to support my application tco. In addition, | will also ask the
police to do the same due to the element of intimidation. I am prepared to do
everything that is necessary to prove how unreasonable the nuisance is and have the
solved, both for me and future tenants.

It is my understanding that there have been complaints made in the past, as evidenced
in the emails from my landlord and their solicitor’s letter. Also, the council have
advised me that the same problem was occurring at the front of the property and the
licensing team has since amended the license to prevent this disturbance. I am hopeful
that I will be granted the same assistance.

My preference is for use of the garden for commercial purposes to be prevented
entirely, as the problem is not limited to “out of hours” noise, especially at the
weekends. I this is not possible, I think it would be reasonable to deny use of the
garden after 9pm due to the residential nature of the surrounding area. To eiaborate
the garden is located in a “v” formed by a fork road (the roads are on either side with
the pub garden located between two rows of houses), it is therefore surrounded by
residential property in its entirety (360 degrees in fact). | would also like there to be a
limitation on the live music, if it cannot be stopped entirely, the noise should be kept
below a specified threshold and again end by 9pm at the latest. I do believe my
requests are reasonable and supported greatly by the information contained within my
application for review.

To summarise the harm is noise and it includes, but is not fimited to, live music,
recorded music, shouting, singing, laughing and constant talking from the early
afternoon (around 1pm) until 1-2am. I live in a very small studio which runs the
length of the garden, with my only windows being on the same side. Due to the
locations and size of my property the noise is entirely unescapable. The most
significant issue with this, is that [ am unable to sleep during their opening hours. This
is specifically a problem as I am up at 5.30am every moming for work. In addition to
this, I am unable to use and enjoy my property at the weekends due to the live music.
Therefore, I am unable to rest or attempt to catch up on missed sleep from the week. [
cannot do something as simple as watching a film or listening to music, as I am
unable to hear it over the noise. This has had a significant impact on my stress and
anxiety levels, as I truly feel there is no escape. I have got a cab to my boyfriend’s
house in the early hours of the morning on multiple occasions when I just cannot take
anymore. [ have signed a 12-month tenancy agreement, I am only 3 months in and the
thought of having to stay for the remainder whilst the noise is continuing is
unbearable,

1 cannot understand why they are permitted to be open so late, especially during the
week, let alone why they can use the garden throughout opening hours, when they are
surrounded by residential properties. No other pub in the area is permitted to be open
as long. The other pubs in the area manage to thrive without the need to be open all
night and without the use of a beer garden, therefore there would be no significant
impact on the business. Furthermore, their patrons are loud, offensive and aggressive
and tend to loiter around the surrounding streets in their drunken state for long after
closing. This is particularly worrying and highlights the element of unsocial
behaviour. As I have mentioned above, they have deliberately gone out of their way to
be malicious and unreasonable (singing we shall not be moved after the council visit),




Page 65

which just further highlights the unreasonableness. ¥ do not belicve anything short of a
curfew will solve this problem, as they have made no effort to change or monitor the
noise since my initial complaint months ago. This is a residential area and they should
both acknowledge and abide by this.




Page 66

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the O
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

HEENEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them
N/A




Page 67

Please tick v
yes

& [ have sent copies of this fonn and enclosures to the responsible authorities &
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

o [ understand that if' 1 do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previousty given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)
Maitv Mae Keane

Post town Past Code
London

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional}1 .

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority inctudes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Piease list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are

included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual autherity to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you ebout this application.

e~




Page 68

Our Ref : SPA.SP.SYNDO0001/0005
Your Ref
Date : 21 June 2017

Licensing Team
Haringey Council

Level 6 Alexandra House
10 Station Road

Wood Green

N22 7TR

By Emall: licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

Re. LN/000002895
Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch HIll, Hornsey, London, N8 9QH

We act for Syndex (London) Limited, the freeholder of 3-56 Crouch End Hill,
London N8 8DH. Our client's property comprises of commercial and
residential units. Its property adjoins the rear and side of the Harringay
Arms Public House.

Qur client and its tenants have had difficulties with the licensee since at
least 2015. Complaints have included nuisance and trespass. Our client's
commercial tenant has had cause to instruct its own solicitors to try and
resolve these issues with the Harringay Arms. We understand the trespass
has ceased but the nuisance continues.

We enclose herewith an email from one of our client’s residential tenants
dated 25 May 2017. It will be seen that she complains that the Harringay
Arms are using its rear yard as a beer garden until 1am during the week
and until 2am on weekends. At weekends, there is complaint that very loud
music is played.

We understand that the council has served a noise abatement notice on
the Harringay Arms. Despite this, the problem persists.

As you will see our client's tenant has attempted to speak to the licensee to
resolve the matier informally. This was met with aggression and hostility
and she now feels unabie to make any further effort with them.

In addition to the email referred to above, we attach hereto two videos and
two photographs that our client’s tenant has recorded.

YA Solictors LLP ks registered In England snd Wales under reghitration number 02375088 and b {ated by the Sollcitors
remnbets i3 avallable for inpection at Hee mmmuwwun- lﬂl High Road, Morth Finchiry, Londonh‘l'.'lﬂ'

YVA Solicitors LLP

Head Office:

YVA House

811 High Road

North Finchley

London N12 8JT

Tel: +44 (0) 20 Ba45 9898
Fax: +44 (0) 20 8445 9199
DX 152740 Finchley 3

Central London Office:

6 Bloomsbury Square
London WC1A 2LP

Tel: +44 {0] 20 7493 7888

Please reply to our Head Office

www.yvasolicitors.com

# resoition (E)ir— @m.... Vo @z &”l&”“‘

practior number $70531, AHstof



Page 69

Further action.is clearly required given that the noise abatement notice appears not
have been complied with.

We strongly request that the Harringay Arms' premises licence is reviewed to
prevent use of its rear yard as a beer garden in circumstances where there are
neighbouring residential premises in very close proximity.

Yours faitffully

'
WIC]TORS LLP
il: - T

Enclosures




Page 70

Anderson Chanel

From: Molly Mag Keane | |
Sent: 28 April 2017 10:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Review the licence of local pub

To whom it may concern,
| wouid like to have the licence of a local pub reviewed due to the nuisance it is causing me.

llive at ) The property causing the nuisance is The Harringey Arms, 153
Crouch Hill, London, N8 9QH.

| have made many complaints in the early hours about the Harringay Arms, as their garden is open until 2am every
night of the week. The complaints have been in person at the pub, online and over the phone with the council.

The punters are very loud and continuously shout and make a lot of noise in the garden. They also often have live
music or play loud music from speakers. This occurs every night of the week until 2.00am. This makes it impossible
for me to sleep and to use my property. At weekends this begins in the afternoon and lasts until the early hours,
which forces me to go out as | cannot use my property at all.

| have been informed by the council that they are permitted to operate until 2am every night, including allowing
access to the garden.

This is entirely unacceptable as | am up for work at 5.30am every morning so have not got mare than 3-4 hours of
sleep since moving into the property a month ago.

The council out of hours team have visited the premise on a number of occasions and | also have video evidence of
the disruption they are causing (available upon request).Many times however, the council have been too busy to act
and | have been left to deal with the noise until it stops after the pub closes.

On multiple occasions | have not been able to stand the noise any longer and visited the pub to ask them to keep the
noise down.

The first few times | visited, they were ill-mannered but did ask the punters to keep the noise down around 30
minutes after my visit. One of these times they took my phone number and said they would call me to resolve the
issue and find a compromise. | thought we would be able ta resolve this between us. They did not phone until nearly
a week later but | was working and unable to answer. I have since text the number that phoned a couple of times
asking them to keep the noise down to avoid having to visit or to call the council. However, this has never resolved
the issue and | have never received a reply until the following day when it is of no use to me. On one occasion |
received a reply the next day which was an attempt to guilt trip me, the lady said it was her night off and she was 4
months pregnant so | should not bother her. | do not wish to cause any upset or bother to anyone but this is the
only phone number | have as the one on Google does not work). It seems ironic that one text at around 11pm
caused her such distress when i have to deal with their noise until 2am every night of the week. But | have not text
the phone number since, as | can see it is unhelpful.

The last time | visited the property, | spoke with a man who claimed to be the owner who was very rude and
aggressive. | visited the pub at some time between 1.00-1.30am and asked them to please be quiet. He was very
aggressive telling me essentially that his profit margins were far more important than my inability to sleep and that
he would continue to make as much noise as he liked while he held the licence. | spoke with him for around 20
minutes and he continued to act aggressively towards me. There were 5 men at the bar next to me in a group while
this was continuing who kept pushing each other and bumping into me and also verbally getting involved. They were
saying how unreasonable | was and | should just deal with it and “where else would they get a pint in the early hours
than the Harringay arms”. | told them | was not speaking to them and not to talk to me, but they continued saying
things about me to each other and to me directly, this made it very difficult for me to talk to the owner as | felt very
uncomfortable and unsafe. They were very intimidating and the bar owner allowed them to get involved and make

1



Page 71

me feel uneasy. | am a young women who was physically much smaller than all of them and on my own in a rowdy
pub. I am now too scared to go over there and have not been back since. I left the place in tears which angered my
boyfriend (whom | do not live with}- who went round to speak to them. They continued to make noise for the rest of
the evening until after they closed. The council didn’t ring me back until long after this incident, when the pub had
finally closed.

I am now scared and feel threatened in my own home. As they know | have been in contact with the council and
they know where | live because | explained my flats proximity to them an multiple occasions in reference to the
disruption they were causing me. | am worried of retaliation especially due to the owners aggressive and dismissive
behaviour on my last visit. | live alone and this makes me feel very uncomfortable.

| would like their licence for the use of the garden to be reviewed please. | ask that the licence should not permit the
use of the garden after 10.30pm- ideally earlier. | know their punters would like an area to smoke but the owner
himself said to me that they do not have the staff or resources to police the garden for those responsible for the
noise. If they are not prepared to take responsibility for thelr punters, then they should not be allowed to use the
space. | also think that 2am every night of the week Is unreasonable- especially when this is clearly not the case for
nearly every other pub In Crouch End.

| have signed a lease for a year with a very strict break clause, meaning | have to endure this for the next 12 months.
This is unfortunate to say the least, as | love the flat and the area,

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

Moy Mae Keane-




LN/000002895

LN/00C003042

Performance of a Play

Live Music

Parformance of Dance

Recorded Music

SimilartoEFor G
Facilities for Making Music
Facilities for Dancing
Facilities Similarto I, J

Supply of Alcohol

Hours Open to Public

Supply of Alcohol

Supply of Alcohol

Page 72

Monday 18:00
TJugsday 18:00
Waednesday 18:00
Thursday 18:00
Eriday 18:00
Saturday 18:00
Sunday 18:00
Monday 18:00
Tuoaday 18:00
Wednesday 18:00
Thursday 18:00
Eriday 12:00
Saturday 12:00
Sunday 18:00
Monday 12:00
Tuesday 12:00
Wednesday 12:00
Thursday 12:00
Eriday 12:00
Saturday 12:00
Sunday 12:00

Crouch End
Monday 10:00
Tuesday 10:00
Wednesday 10:00
Thursday 10:00
Eriday 10:00
Saturday 11:00
Sunday 12:00

Harringay
Monday 00:00
Tuesday 00:00
Wednesday 00:00
Thursday 00:00
Friday 00:00
Saturday 00:00
Sunday 00:00

22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00

22:00
22:00
22.00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00

22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00
22:00

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
01:00
01:00
00:00

Harringay Foods, 475 Green Lanes, Homsey. Londen, N4 1AJ
Issued 24/11/2005

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00

Indoors only

Indoors only.

Supply of alcohal ON the premises only.

Harringay Arms. Harringay Arms, 153.Crouch Hill, Hornsey. London, N6.9QH
Issued 24/11/2005

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start
of permitted hours on 31 December untit the start

of permitted hours on 1 January.,

until 01.00 following Christmas eve, Boxing day,

St. Patrick's Day and Sundays before Bank
Holidays

No restrictions in regards to hours for the supply of

alcohol,

Page 145 of 406



Page 73

Anderson Chanel

From: Molly Mae Keane |
Sent: 23 June 2017 11:00
To: Molly Mae Keane
Subject: Fwd: Urgent

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Renos Booth >
Date: Fri, Jun 16,2017 at 11:20 AM
Subject: Re: Urgent

To: Molly mae Keane <

Cc:

Hi Molly I have asked Foxtons to send through copies of the correspondence that they sent to Enterprise
Inns which will also provide the address details. I will forward on the details as soon as I receive them and
also ask our solicitor to write to Enterprise Inns to take action with the pub.

Will of course forward a copy to you.

Regards

.

On 13 Jun 2017, at 21:39, Molly mae Keane < ™ > wrote:

Hi Renos,

I was not aware, i will refrain from contacting her in the future, my apologies.
I was simply seeking another means of contacting you, as I had not had a response to my
email sent on June 1st.

Having looked over the the plan you have copied, I agree that this is in fact the neighbouring
property. As such I understand that a case for trespass does not exist. I have also tried the
link for anti-social behaviour that you have included below and as it is a noise complaint it
just sends it to the noise team that haven’t been able to help thus far. I have contacted this
team around 30 times and they haven’t been able to help me, so unfortunately that is not a
route I can pursue.

Thank you for including the link for escalating this problem. I will look into this tomorrow
and keep you informed of my progress.

I would appreciate it if you could ask your solicitor to write an email to the owners and I too
can do this. May I ask you to supply me with their direct email address?

I have collect videos of the noise and the council has witnessed it on endless occasions, so
we are not short of evidence. But I will now video it every day, as it occurs every single day
from the afternoon to the early hours of the morming.



Page 74

I appreciate your response but I also want to know what I can do in the short term as this
noise is affecting my health. I am unable to sleep until 1-2am every moming of the week and
I must get up at 5.30am for work. Living in a studio that runs the length of the noise source
means | am unable to escape the noise when I am at home and it is truly unbearable.

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind regards,
Molly

On 12 Jun 2017, at 15:05, Renos Booth<_ > wrote:

Hi Molly, please note that Marie is my PA at my day job and as such is not connected with this
property or the famlly company that owns the property in Crouch End.

From the latest photos you sent through it looks like this is happening in the neighbouring property
and not on our land. | have copied below a plan of our ownership and from your photo it looks like
it sits outside this. As such there is very little that Foxtons or we can do directly to stop this other
than what you are doing already through the Council. Have you reported/recorded an anti-social
behaviour complaint with Haringey? Below is a link to do this.

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/community/community-safety-and-engagement/anti-social-behaviour

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/community/community-safety-and-engagement/anti-social-

behaviour/escalating-anti-social-behaviour-complaint

I have also attached a link to some further advice from the web as to how best to deal with noise
nuisances particularly where the Council are not taking acticn. If you (or others) have reported an
incident 3 or more times within a 6 month period and not received a satisfactory response, you can
activate the Community Trigger {(also known as ASB Case Review) thraugh your Local Authority. This
has been designed to give you, the victim, the right to demand that agencles deal with persistent
anti-social behaviour. Itis vital to keep a record of when it takes, what type of noise and how long it
goes on far. This will help build up evidence. | have attached a link below for more advice on this.

er/?gclid=CPWMpciouNQCFVRsGwodESkMIw

| am also happy to ask our solicitor to write to Enterprise Inns who own the pub. Again it would be
helpful to have a record of when this is happening sc we can detail this. [ would also suggest that
you do likewise to express your own frustration and | can provide details as soon as | can get them
from Foxtons,

We do sympathise with your frustration and you will appreciate with it being outside our ownership

our.powers are more limited. If you can provide a record of the offences then we will make
contact with Enterprise Inns and also the Council to support your claim.

Kind Regards

Renos

<image004.jpg>
<image003.png>

----- Original Message--——



Page 75

From: Molly Mae Keane [_ )
Sent: 11 June 2017 22:11

To: Marie Verity

Cc: Renos Booth

Subject: Urgent

Dear Marie,

I am one of Renas' tenants and | cannot sleep a single night at the property | pay £900 a month for.
Right now there is a live band with drums, guitar and keyboard, as well as patrons screaming,
shouting and singing. | have to be up in 7 hours for work and this has been going on since this
afternoon. Knowing the schedule of this pub, it will continue until 1am. Last night it was until 2am.

I tried to resolve this with Renos over a week ago and he claimed they were trespassing. It seemed
as if he may be able to resolve it but | have since had no reply. The reality is | specifically asked if this
property was quiet, due to my fong working hours. | also asked the estate agent what the garden
area was, and was told it was residential. If | had know it was a pub garden, | never would have
moved in.

This has caused my health, both mental and physical, to suffer since | have moved in. | cannot live
here any longer without this problem being resolved. If | am not assisted with this soon, | will be
forced to seek legal action. I'd much rather remain in the property and have this issue resclved but it
is absolutely unbearable as it stands.

took forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
Molly

\

This emall fransmisslon and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is
intended for the addressee(s) only. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Aviva Investors. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for
delivering this information to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or reliance upon the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emall
transmission in eror please notify the sender Immediately so that we may arrange for its proper delivery and
delete the message from your inbox.

Aviva Investors Global Services Limited, registered in England No. 1151805. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No: 119178. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Aviva Investors Pensians Limited, registered in England No. 1059606. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No: 110410, Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority.

Aviva Investors UK Fund Services Limited, reglstered in England No. 1973412. Entered on the Financial
Services Register, No. 119310, Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Aviva Investors UK Funds Limited, registered in England No. 2503054. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No. 147088, Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Reglstered Office for all companies: St Helen’s, 1 Undershaft, London EC3P 3DQ. VAT number: 105 4373 00.

Telephone calls to Aviva Investars may be recorded for training or monitoring purposes. We may monitor traffic
data of both business and personal emails. By replying to thls email, you consent to us monitoring the content of
any emails you send to or recelve from Aviva Investors,

This email transmission and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information that
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Aviva Investors. If you are not the intended recipient or person
responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any

3



Page 76

Anderson Chanel

From: Molly Mae Keane [ -

Sent: 27 June 2017 13:26

To: Licensing

Cc: Molly Mae Keane {  _ %, Renos.
SPatel@yvasolicitors.com

Subject: RE: Request for licence revlew of Haringey council

Attachments: 20170627132001992.pdf

Dear Licensing Team,

Further to my email below, 1 have attached the letter that will accompany the other documents | will
provide the Harringay Arms license holder with.

1 will hand over the documents in an envelope (of which | have photographic evidence of) in person
later tonight when 1 arrive home from work, in compliance with the law.

Please confirm that you have received my application.

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

From: Molly Mae Keane
Sent: 27 June 2017 12:57
To: 'licensing@haringey.gov.uk' <licensing@haringey.gov.ulk>

Cc: Molly Mae Keane (1 : Z >;
'Renos.Bootht < >; 'SPatel@yvasolicitors.com’
<SPatel@yvasolicitors.com>

Subject: Request for licence review of Haringey council
Dear Licensing Team,

I am writing to you to request the review of a license held by The Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill,
London, N8 9QH.
I have cc’d my personal email account, my landlord and his solicitor.

Please find attached the completed review form and the following evidential documents:
» Correspondence with my landlord, Renos Booth
e Letter from my landlord’s solicitor
+ Email | sent to yourselves, the licensing team, outlining the issues | have experienced
« A copy of the license taken from the council website, highlighting that the premises are selling
alcohol beyond the hours permitted (providing this licence is up to date)
1 also have extensive video footage and handwritten diary entries, which are available upon request.
Please advise the most suitable way for me to send this information to you.
Alternatively 1 can supply this at the hearing.

In addition to the provided documents, 1 am due to receive the following supportive documents:
« Correspondence with Haringey noise complaints team (I have requested this information via
email but have not received a response}
o A medical letter from my GP describing the impact on my health
« Aletter from the police highlighting the prevention of crime and disorder element to my claim
1



Page 77

» Aletter from environmental health

» Aletter from the MP, Catherine West
As soon as | receive these documents | will forward them to you in support of this application.
In compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 1 will also send the documents to the premises in review,
The Harringay Arms.

Fwould like it noted that although I am complying with the law by sending all documentations aver to
the offending premises, | am both uncomfortable and worried about potential retaliation.

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

This emaill is from Lepe Partners LLP {"Lepe Partners"), a partnership registered in England and Wales number OC360975, Lepe Partners is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority {FCA number 542948) and its principle place of business and registered office is Northeliffe House, Young Street,
Ltondon, W8 SEH. The e-mall and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be priviieged, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. Any unauthorised dissemination or copying of this e-mall or its attachments, and any usc or disclosure of any informatlon
contained in them, is strictly prohibited. If you have received the e-mail In error, please contact Lepe Partners at info@lcpepartners.com or by telephoning +44
20 7938 5810 and delete all copies of this e-mail in your possession immediately. Lepe cannot accept liabllity for any damage sufferad as a consequence of
soltware viruses that this emall and/or its attachment|s) may contain and we advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments



Page 78

Dear License Holder for the Harringay Arms,

Please accept the documents contained as notice of an application | have submitted for review of
your license. | am required by law to deliver all documents sent in support of this application to you.
Therefore, please do expect to receive further documentation {per document F) in support of this
application.

Kind regards,

Molly Mage Keane

27 /06 /20\)



Page 79

Anderson Chanel

From: Melly Mae Keane |

Sent: 28 April 2017 10:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Review the licence of local pub

To whom it may concern,
I would like to have the licence of a local pub reviewed due to the nuisance it is causing me.

l live at The property causing the nuisance is The Harringey Arms, 153
Crouch Hill, London, N8 9QH.

I have made many complaints in the early hours about the Harringay Arms, as their garden is open until 2am every
night of the week. The complaints have been in person at the pub, online and over the phone with the council.

The punters are very loud and continuously shout and make a lot of noise in the garden. They also often have live
music or play loud music from speakers. This occurs every night of the week until 2.00am. This makes it impossible
for me to sleep and to use my property. At weekends this begins in the afternoon and lasts until the early hours,
which forces me to go out as | cannot use my property at all.

I have been informed by the council that they are permitted to operate untit 2am every night, including allowing
access to the garden.

This is entirely unacceptable as | am up for work at 5.30am every morning so have not got more than 3-4 hours of
sleep since moving into the property a month ago.

The council out of hours team have visited the premise on a number of occasions and | also have video evidence of
the disruption they are causing (available upon request).Many times however, the council have been too busy to act
and | have been left to deal with the noise until it stops after the pub closes.

On multiple occasions | have not been able to stand the noise any longer and visited the pub to ask them to keep the
noise down.
The first few times | visited, they were ill-mannered but did ask the punters to keep the noise down around 30
minutes after my visit. One of these times they took my phone number and said they would call me to resolve the
issue and find a compromise. | thought we would be able to resolve this between us. They did not phone until nearly
a week later but | was working and unable to answer. | have since text the number that phoned a couple of times
asking them to keep the noise down to avoid having to visit or to call the council. However, this has never resolved
the issue and | have never received a reply until the following day when it is of no use to me. On one occasion |
received a reply the next day which was an attempt to guilt trip me, the lady said it was her night off and she was 4
months pregnant so | should not bother her. | do not wish to cause any upset or bother to anyone but this is the
_Qnlv_phnne_numbELLhaveanhecneanﬁeagiedeeﬂofwmkﬁtseemﬁmmnhmmwdm
caused her such distress when | have to deal with their noise until 2am every night of the week. But | have not text
the phone number since, as | can see it is unhelpful.

The last time | visited the property, | spoke with a man who claimed to be the owner who was very rude and
aggressive. | visited the pub at some time between 1.00-1.30am and asked them to please be quiet. He was very
aggressive telling me essentially that his profit margins were far more important than my inability to sleep and that
he would continue to make as much noise as he liked while he held the licence. | spoke with him for around 20
minutes and he continued to act aggressively towards me, There were 5 men at the bar next to me in a group while
this was continuing who kept pushing each other and bumping into me and also verbally getting involved. They were
saying how unreasonable | was and | should just deal with it and “where else would they get a pint in the early hours
than the Harringay arms”, | told them | was not speaking to them and not to talk to me, but they continued saying
things about me to each other and to me directly, this made it very difficult for me to talk to the owner as | felt very
uncomfortable and unsafe. They were very intimidating and the bar owner allowed them to get involved and make

1



Page 80

me feel uneasy. | am a young women who was physlcally much smaller than all of them and on my own in a rowdy
pub. | am now too scared to go over there and have not been back since. | left the place in tears which angered my
boyfriend {whom | do not live with)- who went round to speak to them. They continued to make noise for the rest of
the evening untll after they closed. The councll didn’t ring me back untll long after this incident, when the pub had
finally closed.

| am now scared and feel threatened in my own home. As they know | have been in contact with the council and
they know where | live because | explained my fiats proximity to them on multiple occasions in reference to the
disruption they were causing me. | am worried of retaliation especially due to the owners aggressive and dismissive
behaviour on my last visit. | live alone and this makes me feel very uncomfortable.

I would like their licence for the use of the garden to be revlewed please. | ask that the licence should not permit the
use of the garden after 10.30pm- ideally earlier. | know their punters would like an area to smoke but the owner
himself said to me that they do not have the staff or resources to police the garden for those responsible for the
noise. If they are not prepared to take responsibility for their punters, then they should not be allowed to use the
space. | also think that 2am every night of the week is unreasonable- especially when this is clearly not the case for
nearly every other pub in Crouch End.

| have signed a lease for a year with a very strict break clause, meaning | have to endure this for the next 12 months.
This is unfortunate to say the least, as | love the flat and the area.

Kind regards,

Molly Mae Keane



Page 81

Anderson Chanel
m

From: Molly Mae Keane
Sent: 23 June 2017 11:00
To: Molly Mae Keane
Subject: Fwd: Urgent

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: )

Date: Fri, Jun 16,2017 at 11:20 AM
Subject: Re: Urgent
To: Molly mae Keane
Cc:

Hi Molly I have asked Foxtons to send through copies of the correspondence that they sent to Enterprise
Inns which will also provide the address details. I will forward on the details as soon as I receive them and
also ask our solicitor to write to Enterprise Inns to take action with the pub.

Will of course forward a copy to you.

Regards
On 13 Jun 2017, at 21:39, Molly mae Keane wrote;
Hi. )

I was not aware, i will refrain from contacting her in the future, my apologies.
I was simply seeking another means of contacting you, as I had not had a response to my
email sent on June Ist.

Having looked over the the plan you have copied, I agree that this is in fact the neighbouring
property. As such I understand that a case for trespass does not exist. I have also tried the
link for anti-social behaviour that you have included below and as it is a noise complaint it
just sends it to the noise team that haven’t been able to help thus far. I have contacted this

team around 30 times and they haven’t been able to help me, so unfortunately that isnota————

route I can pursue.

Thank you for including the link for escalating this problem. I will look into this tomorrow
and keep you informed of my progress.

I would appreciate it if you could ask your solicitor to write an email to the owners and I too
can do this. May I ask you to supply me with their direct email address?

I have collect videos of the noise and the council has witnessed it on endless occasions, so
we are not short of evidence. But I will now video it every day, as it occurs every single day
from the afternoon to the early hours of the morning.



Page 82

I appreciate your response but I also want to know what I can do in the short term as this
noise is affecting my health. I am unable to sleep until 1-2am every morning of the weck and
I must get up at 5.30am for work. Living in a studio that runs the length of the noise source
means | am unable to escape the noise when I am at home and it is truly unbearable.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Molly

On 12 Jun 2017, at 15:05, wrote:

Hi Molly, please note that is my PA at my day job and as such is not connected with this

nroperty or the family company that owns the property in Crouch End.

From the latest photos you sent through it looks like this is happening in the neighbouring property
and not on our land. | have copied below a plan of our ownership and from your photo it looks like
it sits outside this. As such there is very little that Foxtons or we can do directly to stop this other
than what you are doing already through the Council. Have you reported/recorded an anti-social
behaviour complaint with Haringey? Belowisa link to do this.

-and-engagement/anti-social-hbehaviour

http://www.ha ringev.gov.q_k/communitv/communitv-safety-and-engagement[anti-suciaI-
behavipur/escalating-anti-social-behaviour-complaint

| have also attached a link to some further advice from the web as to how best to deal with noise
nuisances particularly where the Council are not taking action. If you (or others) have reported an
incident 3 or more times within a 6 month period and not received a satisfactory response, you can
activate the Community Trigger (also known as ASB Case Review) through your Local Authority. This
has been designed to give you, the victim, the right to demand that agencies deal with persistent
anti-social behaviour. It is vital to keep a record of when it takes, what type of noise and how long it
goes on for. This will help build up evidence. [ have attached a link below for more advice on this.

httg:[[asbhelg.co.uk[community-trigger[?gclid:CPWM gciBuNgCFVRsGwod ESkMIw

I am also happy to ask our solicitor to write to Enterprise tnns who own the pub. Again it would be
helpful to have a record of when this is happening so we can detail this. | would alsa suggest that
you do likewise to express your own frustration and [ can provide details as soon as | can get them
from Foxtons.

We do sympathise with your frustration and you will appreciate with it being outside our ownership

our powers are more limited. If you can provide a record of the offences then we will make
contact with Enterprise Inns and also the Council to support your claim.

Kind Regards

<imaged04.jpg>
<imageQ03.png>

----- Original Message--—-



Page 83

From: Molly Mae Keane
Sent: 11 June 2017 22;11
To:

Cc:

Subject: Urgent

Dear :

I am one of Renos' tenants and | cannot sieep a single night at the property | pay £900 a month for.
Right now there Is a live band with drums, gultar and keyboard, as well as patrons screaming,
shouting and singlng. | have to be up in 7 hours for work and this has been going on since this
afternoon. Knowing the schedule of this pub, it wiil continue until 1am. Last night it was until 2am.

| tried to resolve this with Renos over a week ago and he claimed they were trespassing. It seemed
as if he may be able to resoive it but | have since had no reply. The reality is | specifically asked if this
property was quiet, due to my long working hours. | also asked the estate agent what the garden
area was, and was told it was residential. if | had know it was a pub garden, i never would have
moved in.

This has caused my health, both mental and physical, to suffer since ! have moved in. ! cannot live
here any longer without this probiem being resolved. If | am not assisted with this soan, | will be
forced to seek legal action. I'd much rather remain in the property and have this issue resolved but it
is absolutely unbearabie as it stands.

Look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Molly

( )

This emall transmisslon and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged Information that is
Intended for the addressee(s) only. Any views or apinions presented are solely thase of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Aviva Investors, If you are not the intended recipient or persan responsible for
dellvering this information to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disciosure, copying,
distribution or reliance upon the contents of this emali Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emall
transmission In eror please notify the sender immediately so that we may arrange for its proper delivery and
delete the message from your inbox.

Aviva Investors Giobal Services Limited, registered in England No. 1151805. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No: 119178, Authorised and regulated by the Financlal Conduct Authority.

Aviva Investors Penslons Limited, registered in England No. 1059606. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No: 110410. Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and reguiated by the Financial Conduct
Authority and the Prudential Reguiation Authority.

Aviva Investors UK Fund Services Limited, registerad in England No. 1973412. Entered on the Financial

————————ServicesRegister,No: &d by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Aviva Investors UK Funds Limlted, registered In England No. 2503054. Entered on the Financial Services
Register, No. 147088. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Reglstered Office for all companies: St Helen's, 1 Undershaft, London EC3P 3DQ. VAT number: 105 4373 00.

Telephone calls to Aviva investors may be recorded for training or monitoring purposes. We may monitor traffic
data of both business and personal emails. By replying to this emall, you consent to us monitoring the content of
any emalis you send to or recelve from Aviva Investors.

This email transmission and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information that
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Aviva Investors. If you are not the intended recipient or person
responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any

3



Page 84

Anderson Chanel

From: Molily Mae Keane

Sent: 28 June 2017 12:19

To: Licensing

Cc: Molly Mae Keane ( : Renos.Booth
SPatel@yvasolicitors.com

Subject: RE: Request for licence review of Haringey council

Attachments: 238165.pdf

Dear All,

Please find attached the complaints record I received today from the Noise Department.

I would like it noted that some of the information contained, I believe to be incorrect.

Especially the frequency of them visiting the pub and also the time at which they visited.

Also, there is a claim that there is a restriction on the use of the garden after 11pm- either this is
entirely false or they have failed to enforce it.

Nonetheless, it highlights the number of times I have called the council.

Recently I have not called as | have realised that there is nothing they can do to help me.

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

From: Molly Mae Keane

Sent: 27 June 2017 13:26

To: 'licensing@haringey.gov.uk' <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Molly Mae Keane | B - )- ] >;

'Renos.Bootht e ' <Renos.Booth 'SPatel@yvasolicitors.com’
<SPatel@yvasolicitors.com>

Subject: RE: Request for licence review of Haringey council

Dear Licensing Team,

Further to my email below, I have attached the letter that will accompany the other documents I will
provide the Harringay Arms license holder with.

I will hand over the documents in an envelope (of which 1 have photographic evidence of) in person
later tonight when I arrive home from work, in compliance with the law.

Please confirm that you have received my application.

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

»

From: Molly Mae Keane

Sent: 27 June 2017 12:57

To: 'licensing@haringey.gov.uk' <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Molly Mae Keane h ) B - ) - ’

'Renos.Booth ’ 'SPatel@yvasolicitors.com'



Page 85
<SPatel@yvasolicitors.com>

Subject: Request for licence review of Haringey council
Dear Licensing Team,

1 am writing to you to request the review of a license held by The Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill,
London, N8 9QH.
1 have cc’d my personal email account, my landlord and his solicitor.

Please find attached the completed review form and the following evidential documents:
» Correspondence with my landlord, Renos Booth
» Letter from my landlord’s solicitor
» Email I sent to yourselves, the licensing team, outlining the issues I have experienced
» Acopy of the license taken from the council website, highlighting that the premises are selling
alcohol beyond the hours permitted (providing this licence is up to date)
1 also have extensive video footage and handwritten diary entries, which are available upon request.
Please advise the most suitable way for me to send this information to you.
Alternatively 1 can supply this at the hearing.

In addition to the provided documents, | am due to receive the following supportive documents:
« Correspondence with Haringey noise complaints team (I have requested this information via
email but have not received a response)
» A medical letter from my GP describing the impact on my health
« Aletter from the police highlighting the prevention of crime and disorder element to my claim
e Aletter from environmental health
» Aletter from the MP, Catherine West
As soon as | receive these documents I will forward them to you in support of this application.
In compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 I will also send the documents to the premises in review,
The Harringay Arms.

I would like it noted that although [ am complying with the law by sending all documentations over to
the offending premises, | am both uncomfortable and worried about potential retaliation.

Kind regards,
Molly Mae Keane

—

This emall is fram Lepe Partners LLP {"Lepe Partners™), a partnership registered in England and Wales number QC360975, Lepe Partners is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority {FCA number 542948} and its principle place of business and registered office is Northcliffe House, Young Street,
London, W8 SEH. The e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be privileged, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
ta whom they are addressed. Any unauthorised dissemination or copying of this e-mail or its attachments, and any use or disclasure of any information
contained in them, is strictly prohtbited. if you have received the e-mail in error, please contact Lepe Partrers at info®lepepartners.com or by telephoning +44
20 7938 5810 and defete all copies of this e-mail in your possession immediately. Lepe cannot accept liability for any damage suffered as a consequence of
software viruses that this email and/or its attachment]s] may contain and we advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments



Page 86

Complaint Detalls WK/000238165 apnorthlgate
‘Wlnmmmw homaand nomheeomlngﬁomﬂm!nm

NC18 -Lisenalng Waming Lett DCP  17/02/2016 13:45
Commeit NS135 Pre Review Notification Lettar

9000 - E-Mall ,GXN  OS8/05/2016 00:29
Cominent iInsomming email
&a iPhens Complainant CYB  08/06/2018 21:59 2

mpfmmmm CYB DEOE2016 22:18 2
Cunmmm.vulcamm .
NC03 » Visit Pramises 'CYB  08/08/2018 22:69 8
cwnnmuomhahmdhomohl'ﬂ ;

'm 12/08/2016 10:31

mmw

NGM = Phons Complalnant GYR  18/08/2016 22:02.
deﬂtlhhoon Gnmpnquuhdwajuathuformw

NCO02 - Phone Complainant 21082016 01:02 8
Comment Vst '
NCO3 - Visit Premises CYB  21/05/2018 02:00 10
cﬂﬂﬂTI’I AQOA premisss closing.

Phene Cempisinant CYB  3107/2016 21:22 5
Comnmm Vialt
m Visit Premisea CYB  3io7/a018 21:87 10

Stopped prior to mndlna, comp eintea music stopped at 21.30

um llone complahnm 10/08/20116 02:08

Kxa 10/08/2016 02:30

Cmnnkl pub cleesd except for staff. mmammwamunauuumumm
Jd ovaﬂngmddnwnhyhuharbuttnmmonlconﬂnlcushmm

NCO2 - Phone Complainant  GYR 0200412017 22:60
Comment Message bftonalp

NCO2-Phone Complainant GYR  02/04/2017 23:38

' CYB  08/042017 00:10 16
qumpnt No noise on visit.
NCO2%Phone Complalnant CYB  08/04/2017 01:34 5
Ctmmant Stopped prior to phoning.
NSE2 -z,Phona Complainant CYB  03/04/2017 23:50 8
Cemmant Visit '
ucoz £ lt:'m Complainant CYB 09/04/2017 00:40 -]
Vislt
NCO3 . Visltl'nmbes CYB  09/04/2017 01:45 10
Bimu‘pm No nolss, premisas just closing
- Phone Complainant ~ MXE  12/04/2017 00:31 ]
tiwbm Nolse on :
NC03 {Visit Premises MXE  12/04/2017 00:59 16
mm Stopped prior to attending.
NCO2 +Phone Complainant CYB  14/04/2017 23:10 &
c@pm Visit
Cnmmafl Music turned down prlorto

NCOS:VisitPremises .~ LXT 22042017 01:00

Mﬂt“amwmm

j;ylsurm MXE 30042017 01:48
Cum'tammltad, got to the compiainants front etreet doar. she told me on the intercome that the pub had
jikr closed 10 mins ago

NC02:Phone Complainant ~ MXE  S0/0412017 20;48
ggn,gu_;tt loud music and voices,
37 Visit Pramises MXE  30A04/2017 21:12

\',

P“b‘c Pyotection by Northgate Pana 33 nf 4&




Page 87

Complaint Details WK/000238185 ¢nor1;_hgate

hand playing. uﬂmdmlmﬂonhnpouibb.mmhhlpub,ﬂm packed with people
possibly over crowded, budmmlcfmmnbnndctﬂnemrofmupub.“eddiamﬂmw ]
spdke to a misha adams who sald she was the manager. tel 07834 §88223. info from Noshaba at
lieenalng Hllhaadunahﬁ:epnmouw!th:uhanﬂmﬁl;y:tﬂwmmmt.smnoﬂmonhm
9004 - Flio Attachiment MXE = oaosi2017
gom‘ mmwﬁ' .
CO2 < Phone Co nant GYR  06/08/2017 00:25
Commbmt Molso off
NBO2iPhone Complainant  LXT  08/08/2047 22:43 8
c:pmmym\mu
NCO2 « Phone Complalnant  LXT  08/8/2017 22:43
Cp_morm-llh_nul-mmp. noiss on. Long delays sxpiained
BCOB - vialt Premises LXT 070872017 00:41 10
Gmemmm-mwummmhmGhurmenmomydﬂnldmlndchﬂlngm
:.+  ihe bar takdng piace. NFA :
NCO3 J Visit Premlses IXT  07/08/2017 00:41
Commisnt \rhl:.l}pnmms, thers was no music and beer garden was shut. Only drinking and chtting Insida
' thebar taking place. NFA
NCoR 4 s Complainant  LXT  07/08/2017 23:23
Cammapt Phoned comp, nolse on, Visit
NCO3 | Vst Fromisca LXT 07082017 23:49
i meomp.wuﬂmnvehuwwjmwmamﬂonlnmnwmuo
mmb.ﬁ:wunnthouﬂnyorchuﬂngorallmlng.mmmbarandmhadmmyrbgat

', patrons Indoors. NFA
NOOR xPhone Complainant MXE 12083017 21:30
Cammpit loud music

NSO3 : Visit Premises MXE  12/08/2017 21:53
Cam m noise of peoples volcss wele of an wwmmmmummu.nom

<17 got louder when rear door openad occas! 2 nolulsmlﬂaudlblobutﬂwmalnpanomn
. 1, nolssls voloss. not a nuisance due to the nature of the nalse, Hmdbnmmnﬁhtom
apupbhmhﬁlamhnuehmmmmoymmnotauﬂlbh. the use of the rear
' garden Is curantly restricted after 11 Pm. it may be that the compialnant may wish to consider a
] mhwmlllbua;gghrmeangrﬂma.
NCQ2 « Phone Complalnant NXE  12/08/2017 23:33 -
Commpiit nolse ls now of volees only. comp! said about 1 hrafir | had left sariler the customers went to the
m«:andsang"f\valllhotbomwed'omandmr. clear Intimidation tactics, but have now
+ m y ;

Ng2 5 Phone Comphalnant CYB  14/08/2017 21:38 5
'Commbt Music just stopped, call backin 20 min
'NCO2-Phone Complainant CYB  14/08/2017 21:58 8
| Gomment Music has remained off. : e
| NCO2-Phone Complainant, GYB . 15m8/2017 23:10 §
Comment Viait : Yl

'NCOS -Visit Promises . CYB. 18082017 23:40 10

NCO2 - Phone Complainant ' GYR  DA/NS/2017 04:07
Commant Nolea an et
Nibdd - Premkes Jﬁ 04D8/2017 01:11

Comme 8mhmdmmmn:-§~'cmemua!nmdmmumamdmumhm
mbngmmmywa-owmmheem-nmmmmmb
m:lwmm.ﬁmmmmmmmmmmmw-mm

Commgnt visited complainants flat to the rear of the pub garden. very loud rock music from the piib. live

* main door had beenim“é’_i:mmd signs gnpm’i! by those outside.

UserDefined Codes ~ '
I Histo ng* G : Potentially Viclent

Addrass Tenure L i Pessible Lic HMO

-_*_.w md“’m“- ,-:-#:‘:.' R o
22 LR i 8 Pace
Public Protaction by Northgate .» - i -



Page 88

Appendix 2- Copy of Current Premises Licence



Page 89

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG 754419 Premises Licence Number: LN/00000723
LN/0000002895
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Alexandra House, Level 6, 10 Station Road.
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGNALUTE. ...ttt sessns e smsaeeneseens Date: 24" November 2005
Transfer 11" July 2017
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE HARRINGAY ARMS
153 CROUCH HILL
CROUCH END
LONDON
N8 9PQ

Telephone: 020 292 3624

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

Late Night Refreshment

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0100
Friday 1000 to 0200
Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0100

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Until 01.00 following Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St. Patrick’s Day and Sundays
before Bank Holidays.

Supply of Alcohol to Homes
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 2200



Page 90

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200

Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday 1800 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 1800 to 0000
Sunday 1800 to 2200

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0130
Friday to Saturday 1000 to 0230

New Years Eve Dereguiation throughout the night Until 02.00 following Christmas
Eve, Boxing Day, St. Patrick's Day and Sundays before Bank Holidays.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of Premises Licence:

Bermondsey Pub Company Limited
3 Monkspath Hall Road

Solihull

West Midlands

B90 4SJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

08836925

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Misha Lisa _Ad_a-ms



Page 91

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence: LN/000010741
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey



Page 92

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

1.

(a)

(b)

No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence; or

At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or
his Personal Licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a

person who holds a Personal Licence.

3.

(2)

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potabie water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)  The premises licence hoider or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age

verification policy.



Page 93

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth

and either:-
(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beerorcider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)
Where —
()P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i)  The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;



Page 94

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.



Page 95

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Notices regarding noise when leaving the premises and Challenge 25 are clearly posted, including
an evacuation plan.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

A minimum of two members of staff will be present between 23.00 and the closing of the premises.
The licensee will regularly attend at Pub Watch meetings.

Outdoor areas will be well lit and frequently cleared of empty/broken glass.

There will be good access for emergency vehicles if required.

Alcohol will not be sold to intoxicated people.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

There will be clear signage indicating emergency exits with an emergency strategy in place.
Appropriate first aid kits will be on site.

Empty bottles will be secured and out of harms way.

Fire safety certificate and extinguishers will be kept up to date.

Good lighting will be provided.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Doors and windows will be closed at all times.
Staff will call taxis for customers.

Customers will be reminded to leave quietly.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

» A valid passport

» A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
o A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted to use Gaming Machines.

« Challenge 25 practices will be in place.
¢ No minors will be allowed access after 6pm.



Page 96

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

o Staff will be adequately trained to check ID.
o Clear signage will be displayed on the bar asking for proof of age.

» Plenty of seating for accompanied children during the day and a large selection of soft
drinks will be on offer.

Customers will be asked to show photo ID before delivery of goods.



Page 97

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Committee carefully considered the application, the Borough's Licensing Policy, Home Office
guidance and all representations.

The Committee decided to grant the application, but only in part and with the imposition of a
number of conditions which it considered appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing
objectives and, in fact, address concerns that have been raised.

The provision of live music was not considered on the basis that since 1 October 2012, no
permission is required under the Live Music Act 2012 within specified restrictions.

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of recorded music and provision of Late Night
Refreshment are granted as requested.

The extension of the hours for the supply of alcohol are granted. For clarity, the start times for
such supply can remain in accordance with the previous licence.

An extension to the opening hours are granted as follows:
Sunday - Thursday to 0130
Friday — Saturday to 0230

For clarity, the opening times may commence in accordance with the previous licence.
All conditions in the operating schedule are imposed subject to the following amendments —
) Where there is inconsistency between such conditions with those attached to the previous

licence, the new conditions apply.

. Reference to binge drinking, tap water, quality food and drug dealing are not included since
they duplicate existing legislation.

. Reference to the winding down period is omitted due to their irrelevance, taking into
account the times of the permitted licensable activities.

It was not considered proportionate to require an SIA door supervisor at the premises when
balancing the cost of this requirement to the applicant and the ability of other conditions to address
concerns that were raised.

In order to encourage smokers to not cause a nuisance at the front of the premises, the applicant
is required to display prominent signs within the premises identifying the existence of an external
rear area where smoking is permitted and prominent signage at the front exit, clearly prohibiting
drinks from being taken outside.

The Committee particularly noted the lack of representations from the responsible authorities but
did not consider there to be sufficient credible evidence to require the restriction on the opening
hours, taking into account the proximity of residential dwellings, narrow nature of the road, but at
the same time, the commercial nature of the broader location.

All parties are reminded that if problems persist or increase, clear procedures exist to have the
licence reviewed.

As an informative, the applicant is invited to consider implementing his willingness to relocate the
speakers and to ensure the jukebox is omitting music at an appropriate level. He is also invited to
keep under review his apparent current restrictions of allowing patrons from smoking in the
external rear area past a certain time. This is with a view to focus on reducing the likelihood of
nuisance emanating from the front of the premises, as an important priority.



Annex 4 - Plans

%iém

Page 98

OQUTSIDE LRINKING ARCA

o

o 9
£
!
!
!
i
/
!
f
!
/
!
f
I
N

I
}
FF TRADE AREA [
PARTY |
WALt |
I
|
|
N |
-\\\
., Y
2B
5am S e
i —— -5
FIXE) i
SPAY g l ’
, P !
.—/
FIXED
SEATING I
TRABE AREA
2760 i
= = |
. ,
PARTY (223 \ FIXED SEATING [
= i |
r B o e



Page 99

Appendix 3- Copy of noise complaints history



Pa
Complaint Details WK/00038419

e 100

4north

INFORMATION SOLLITIONE

gate

Property

Address

Harringay Arms, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Hornsey, London, N8 9QH

Telephone

Fax

Area CE - Crouch End

Worksheet

Source

Name '
Address

Home Tel

Fax

U -

Work Tel

Email

Moblle e

Task Group NNOS - Noise

Department NOIS - Enforcement Response
Application CPEH - Complaints - EH

Date Recd
Method
Recd By

Task

NCO08 - People Nolse

Source Type

01/06/2017 Time 15:30
CC - Call Centre

STZB - Thomas Bright

AA01 - Member of the Public

Details

Customer Is complaining about thr noise from the arms as the people leave around 2 or 3 in the

morning , it always wake her up and she would like the pub to take responbilily for this

Message
Officer

AANT - Enforcement Response Actual

03/06/2017 00:29

Target
First Response 01/06/2017 16:30
17/11/2017 15:30

Time Taken
Next Task 9002 - Completion
17M11/2017 Allocated 01/06/2017

Completed

Due Outcome

References
No references set up.

—— e — —— ——eee— . ——m,—_

Complaints

Subject Details
Title

First Name
Family Name

Initials Telephone
Fax

Email =

Section
Offence
Purchase Date

OFT (Product)
OFT (Condition)

Statute
Purchase Time

FSA Type

Previous Complaints

(Last 10 not Including this one)

Reference Received Details Status Oufcome  Officer
WK/000386811 03/07/2017 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence: - The Resp CXO
WKI000313553 10/03/201£ Visit requested re Licensing issue Comp DNo8 AANT
WK/000239102 24/12/2012 Please see remarks Comp NAO2 EXK
WK/000238165 09/12/2012 Loud live music Resp AANT
WK/000119717 09/05/200¢ | wish to email you about The Haringey Arms PUB, Cro Comp DDo02 ASK
WK/000118064 28/04/200¢ Smoking in an enclosed area at the back of the premis. Comp DDO02 SPT
Public Protection by Northgate Page1 of 4




Complaint Details WK/000384197

Page 101

4northgate

Multiple Sources

Date Recd 03/06/2017 Time 00:25
Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckle
Source

Ouicome No Vislt No Response Compla.

Notes People o/s Harringey Arms drinking.

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Compleled Date / Time 03/06/2017 00:29

Date Recd 14/06/2017 Time 01:15
Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Notes

Outcome  No Visit - Nolse Stopped

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Compieted Date / Time 14/06/2017

Date Recd 14/06/2017 Time 01:38
Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Notes

Outcome  Nuisance not Established

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time 14/06/2017

Date Recd 14/06/2017 Time 02:25
Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Notes

Outcome Nuisance not Established

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time 14/06/2017

Date Recd 30/06/2017 Time 00:28
Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source ,

Notes

Outcome  No Visit - Other

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time  30/06/2017

Date Recd 03/07/2017 Time 09:48
Recorded By SCWC - Carol Coriah
Source

Outcome

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time

Notes Caller says that the manager of the pub was in the middle of the road screaming and shouting
at the customers. This was at 1.30am, which went on for 30 minutes. At 2.15am ,there ware
druk customers talking very loudly outside the pub

Puhlic Protection bv Northgate

Page 2 of 4




. i Page 102
Complaint Details WK/00038419

4northgate

INFORMATION SOLLITIONE

Actions

Action Officer Actual Target Time Value  Number
0000 - Procedure Started AANT  01/06/2017

NCO02 - Phone Complainant cYB 03/06/2017 00:29 2

Comment No answer

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 14/06/2017 01:32

Comment complaint about noise from several people outside the pub smoking and drinking on the
pavement. call back made, a li the people have either gone back Into the pub or gone. no visit.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 14/06/2017 01:43

Comment complalnt about noise from people outside the pub, smoking and drinking on the pavement.

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 14/06/2017 01:57
Comment visit madwe, pub now closed, no one outisde and no customers inside. i did speak with the
landlord..

please read my report sent to licensing as beiow. :at 01:15 and 01:38 hrs | received complaints from
a two different residents about noise from the pub, in particular nolse from people standing
outside on the pavement smoking, and allegedly drinking alcohol. One complalnant said there was
up to 15 people outside. | visited and got to the pub at 01:55 or thereabouts. The pub was closed
and doors locked.

| spoke with the lady who has control of the licence at the moment. She did say that it had been
extremely busy this evening and she had been trying to move people along but had very little
success. She doesn't have any SIAs at the moment as they are not required for the licence .

as | was talking to her at about 02:05 | heard lots of loud commotion from people in the street
coming towards us from the Broadway. Lots of ralsed voices and it appeared a fight was breaking
out, so | called the Police to attend.

the landlady recognised one of these people as being a relative and went off to try to get things
quietened down. She did return to the pub with a few people and took them inside the pub,
probably for shelter and to get out of harm's way.

the police attended and the situation was diffused.
this incident had nothing to do with the pub other than that's where it ended up outside of.

1 then received another complaint at 02:25 from another complainant about the disturbance at the
pub and saying the pub was still open for business, which it wasn't. The complainant did say, as
did the other two, that there were often problems involving the pub, and recently almost every
single night there were nolse issues.

| have advised all complainants to call us when noise and incidents occur, but to also call you to
enquire about starting a review. Woe will also wish to comment on such a review if it is instigated.
I will review our evidence in regards to a review hearing also.

NCO3 - Visit Premises MXE 14/06/2017 02:05

Public Protection by Northgate Page 3 of 4




Page 103 -
Complaint Details WK/000384197 1~northgate

Comment i was aliready in the area. piease see report below. this Incident had nothing to do with the pub

at 01:15 and 01:38 hrs | received complaints from a two different residents about noise from the
pub, in particuiar noise from people standing outside on the pavement smoking, and allegediy
drinking aicohoil. One compiainant said there was up to 15 people outside. I visited and got to the
pub at 01:55 or thereabouts. The pub was ciosed and doors iocked.

i spoke with the lady who has controi of the licence at the moment. She did say that it had been
extremely busy this evening and she had been trying to move people along but had very iittie
success. She doesn't have any SiAs at the momant as they are not required for the ilicence .

as | was taiking to her at about 02:05 i heard lots of loud commotion from peopie in the strest
coming towards us from the Broadway. Lots of raised voices and it appeared a fight was breaking
out, so i cailed the Poiice to attend.

the iandiady recognised one of these peopie as being a reiative and want off to try to get things
quietened down. She did return to the pub with a few peopie and took them inside the pub,
probabiy for sheiter and to get out of harm's way.

the poiice attended and the situation was diffusad.
this incident had nothing to do with the pub other than that's where it ended up outside of.

I then received another complaint at 02:25 from another compiainant about the disturbance at the
pub and saying the pub was stili open for business, which it wasn't. The compialnant did say, as
did the other two, that there were often probiems invoiving the pub, and recentiy aimost every
singie night there were noise issues.

i have advised ali complainants to caii us when noise and incidents occur, but to aiso caii you to
enquire about starting a review. We wiii also wish to comment on such a review if it is instigated.
| wili review our evidence in regards to a review hearing aiso.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 14/06/2017 02:29

Comment noise from peopie shouting, fighting etc outside the pub.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 30/06/2017 00:31

Comment compi says that the customers of the pub are screaming and shouting outside her window.
intimidating. unabie to get there in time. advised compl that the pub wili be ciosing soon.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant AANT

NCO03 - Visit Premises AANT

NCO02 - Phone Complainant AANT

NC03 - Visit Premises AANT

User Defined Codes

History Check Potentiaily Viclent
Cplainant Tenure Alicohol related
Address Tenure ’ Possible Lic HMO

Remarks
No remarks found.

Related Addresses

Address Telephone Type
No related addresses found.

User Defined Addresses

No User Defined Addresses found.

User Defined Text
No User Defined Text found.

Public Protection by Northgate Page 4 of 4




Complaint Details WKmooz:’,spiat‘?se a }northgate

ENFORMATION 100 LITIONS

Property

Address  Harringay Arms, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hiil, Hornsey, London, N8 8QH

Teiephone Fax Area CE - Crouch End
Worksheet

Source

Name

Address

Home Tel Work Tel Mobile

Fax Email

Department NOIS - Enforcement Response Date Recd 09/12/2012 Time 23:32
Application CPEH - Compiaints - EH Method CC - Cali Centre

Task Group NNOS - Nolse Recd By CYB - Charies Buckie

Next Task 9002 - Compietion

Task NCO09 - Music and Voices Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Details Loud iive music

Message

Officer AANT - Enforcement Response Target Actual
Time Taken First Response 10/12/2012 00:32 09/12/2012 23:38

Due 31M12/2017 Allocated 10/12/2012

Completed 3122017 23:32
QOutcome

References
No references set up.

Complaints

Subject Details

Titie Initials
First Name
Family Name

Telephone
Fax
Emaii

Section

OFT (Product)
OFT (Condition)

Offence Statute
Purchase Date Purchase Time

FSA Type

Previous Complaints (Last 10 notinciuding this one)

Reference Received Details

WK/000386811 03/07/2017 Appiication for a Review of a Premises Licence: - The Resp CXO
WK/000384197 01/06/2017 Customer is compiaining about thr noise from the arm Resp AANT
WK/000313553 10/03/201£ Visit requested re Licensing issue Comp DNO8 AANT

Status Outcome  Officer

Public Protection by Northgate

Page1 of 15




Complaint Details WK/000238165

Page 105

snorthgate

Multiple Sources

Date Recd .- Time 23:32 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source g e e m s 1

Notes e S

Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 09/12/2012 23:38
Date Recd 06/01/2013 Time 22:49 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie
Source

Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Public

— = ——

Notes Loud llve music
QOutcome  No Visit - Other Compileted Date / Time 06/01/2013 22:59
Date Recd 25/07/2013 Time 00:22 Method CC - Cail Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes
Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time  25/07/2013 01:33
Date Recd 27/09/2013 Time 00:13 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By DCP - Derek Pearce
Source

Source Type AAO1 - Member of the Public

Notes
Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 27/09/2013 02:16
Date Recd 27/09/2013 Time 00:06 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By DCP - Derek Pearce
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Notes
Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 27/09/2013 02:18
Date Recd 18/04/2014 Time 00:41 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Notes Music
Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Compileted Date / Time 18/04/2014 02:38
Date Recd 26/05/2014 Time 00:20 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source o

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Notes Music and voices
Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time  26/05/2014 22:38
Date Recd 18/07/2014 Time 23:44 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source i

Source Type AAO01 - Meraber of the Pubilc

Notes compiainant lives atflat 4, 3to 5 crouch end hiii n8
Outcome No Visit No Response Compia. Compieted Date / Time 19/07/2014 02:08
Date Recd 11/07/2014 Time 23:43 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By GYR - George Roberts
Source i}

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 2 of 15



Pa
Complaint Details WK/00023816

e 106

4northgate

INFORMATION SOUITIONS
Notes Loud music
Qutcome  No Visit - Other Compieted Date / Time 18/09/2014 19:09
Date Recd 08M1/2014 Time 00:14 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes
Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 08/11/2014 01:20
Date Recd 20/12/2014 Time 00:36 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source

Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Public

Notes Music
Outcome  Nulsance not Estabiished Compieted Date / Time 21/12/2014 00:30
Date Recd 11/03/2015 Time 15:19 Method CC - Cail Centre

Recorded By DCP - Derek Pearce
Source

Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Public

Notes
Outcome  Not on Now- Response Sent Completed Date / Time 11/03/2015 15:24
Date Recd 23/04/2015 Time 21:46 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source

Source Type AAQ1 - Member of tha Puhlia

Notes Music
QOuicome  Nuisance not Estabilshed Compieted Date / Time 24/04/2015 03:01
Date Recd 24/04/2015 Time 21:02 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source

v www - wmesmas

Source Tvpe AAO01 - Member of the Pubiic

Notes Musit-:
Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date f Time 25/04/2015
Date Recd 04/05/2015 Time 23:03 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba
Source

Source Tvpe AAQ1 - Member of ths Public

Notes
QOuicome Nuisance not Estabiished Compicted ate f Time 05/06/2015 00:05
Date Recd 04/05/2015 Time 23:34 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Public

-

Notes
Outcome  Nuisance not Established Compieted Date / Time 05/05/2015 00:05
Date Recd 14/05/2015 Time 21:42 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By GYR - George Roberts
Source

Notes Loud music - Live 'band

Outcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Abated

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Compieted Date / Time 14/05/2015 23:57

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 3 of 15



Complaint Details WK/000238165

Page 107

4northgate

Date Recd 12/08/2015 Time 22:28 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source L

Notes Music

Outcome  No Visit - Other Completed Date / Time 13/06/2015 03:53
Date Recd 16/05/2015 Time 00:16 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By GYR - George Roberts
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes ioud music
Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 16/06/2015 - 00:41
Date Recd 18/08/2015 Time 21:02 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Notes
Qutcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Reported Completed Date / Time 18/06/2015 21:40
Date Recd 27/06/2015 Time 20:54 Method MP - Moblie Phones and Services
Recorded By DMW - Donna Watson Source Type AAOG1 - Member of the Pubiic
Source . — _ A
Notes T-1015719-X0B6
Qutcome  No Visit - Other Completed Date / Time 27/08/2015 10:21
Date Recd  04/07/2015 Time 21:41 Method MP - Mobiie Phones and Services
Recorded By MAL - Marcia Lewlis Source Type AA01 - Member of tha Puhlin
Source = - S - - jp—
Notes Reference: T-1021504 - D9X0
Loud Music.
QOutcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Abated Campleted Date / Time 04/07/2015 23:18
Date Recd  22/08/2015 Time 20:55 Method MP - Mobiie Phones and Services
Recorded By MAL - Marcia Lewis Source Tvoe AA01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source = e — 5
Notes Loud music getting loudar.
Reference Number: T - 1059152
Outcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Reported Completed Date / Time 22/08/2015 22:00
Date Recd 22/08/2015 Time 21:06 Method MP - Moblle Phones and Services
Recorded By MAL - Marcia Lewis Source Type AAO1 - Member of the Pubiic
Source B ’
Notes Very loud music and aiso bbgq smoking coming through the windows stinking out the fiat.
This caiier lives at- Reference Number: T - 1059168
Outcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Reported Compieted Date / Time 22/08/2015 22:00
Date Recd  22/08/2015 Time 01:12 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source
Notes

Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped

Source Tvpe AAD1 - Member of the Pubilc

Completed Date / Time 22/08/2015 01:24

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 4 of 15



Page 108 °
Complaint Details WK/000238165 4northgate

TNFORUMATION SCILUTIONS

Date Recd 28/08/2015 Time 17:59 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source - Rt ' oo
Notes Fumes

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 28/08/2015 19:00
Date Recd 29/08/2015 Time 01:03 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie Source Type AAO1 - Member of the Pubiic
Source o e

Notes Peopie noise from PH garden area

QOutcome  No Visit - Other Completed Date / Time 29/08/2015 01:25
Date Recd 03/09/2015 Time 12:01 Methad CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By DCP - Darek Pearce Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public
Source F ) -
Notes

Outcome  Not on Now- Response Sent Completed Date / Time 03/09/2015 12:21
Date Recd 06/02/2016 Time 21:45 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba Saurce Type AA01 - Member of the Public
Source A

Notes Music

Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 07/02/2016

Date Recd 07/02/2016 Time 00:29 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba Source Type AAO1 - Member of the Pubiic
Source p

Notes Peopie noise

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 07/02/2016 03:55
Date Recd  05/05/2016 Time 21:45 Method EM - E-Mall

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie Source Type AAQ01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source ' :

Notes Loud music

Ouicome  No Visit No Response Compla. Completed Date / Time 05/05/2016 22:15
Date Recd 05/05/2016 Time 00:29 Method EM - E-Mail

Recorded By GXN - George Nicolaou Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source _ . — - " - III:II Il s a = | ] .
Notes

Outcome  Not on Now- Response Sent Completed Date / Time 12/05/2016 10:24
Date Recd 15/05/2016 Time 21:55 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By GYR - George Roberts Source Type AAQ1 - Member of the Pubiic
Source “ = esgm ar . T

Notes Loud music

Outcome  No Visit - Other Completed Date / Time 15/06.£01s  01:27
Date Recd 21/05/2016 Time 00:56 Method EM - E-Maii

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckle Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source R SR, e
Notes Loud music

Public Protection by Northgate Page 5 of 15



_ Page 109
Complaint Details WK/000238165

s+northgate

Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 21/05/2016 02:00

Date Recd 31/07/2016 Time 21.06 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Source - il s ’

Notes Loud music

Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 31/07/2016 21:57

Date Recd 10/09/2016 Time 01:45 Method CC - Cail Centre

Recorded By DCP - Derek Pearce Source Type AA01 - Member of tha Public

Source e . .

Notes Opposite caiiers property, calier is reporting about 10 people stood outside the pub shouting
and screaming

Qutcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 13/08/2016 15:56

Date Recd 08/04/2017 Time 01:19 Mathod CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckle Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Source . - L e

Notes Loud voice from rear garden

Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 08/04/2017 01:34

Date Recd 08/04/2017 Time 23:42 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckia Source Type AAO1 - Member of the Pubiic

Source o e -

Notes People noise from rear garden area

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 09/04/2017 00:10

Date Recd 09/04/2017 Time 00:37 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Source X

Notes Peopie noise from rear garden

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Compieted Date / Time 08/04/2017 01:45

Date Recd 14/04/2017 Time 23:00 Method EM - E-Mail

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Source il e i

Notes Loud music

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Compieted Date / Time 14/04/2017 23:40

Date Recd 12/04/2017 Time 00:24
Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie

Source
Notes Loud voices from garden
Outcome  Nuisance not Established

Method CC - Cail Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time 12/04/2017 00:59

Date Recd 21/04/2017 Time 23:53
Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba

Source
Notes Music
Outcome  Nuisance not Estabiished

Method CC - Cail Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Compieted Date / Time 24/04/2017

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 6 of 15




Page 110
Complaint Details WK/000238165

4northgate

INFCRUMATIIN SCRUTIONS

Date Recd  30/04/2017 Time 23:20
Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie
Source

Notes Loud peopie noise

QOutcome  No Officer on Duty

Method EM - E-Maii
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time 01/05/2017 17:07

Date Recd 02/04/12017 Time 22:24
Recorded By GYR - George Roberts
Source

Notes Loud music & Shouting

Outcome  No Visit No Response Compia.

Method CC - Cail Centre
Source Tvpe AAO01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time  01/05/2017 22:20

Date Recd 02/04/2017 Time 23:09
Recorded By GYR - Gaoraa Rahartg
Source g mmmeramy veem s
Nofes Shouting & Screaming

No Visit - Noise Stopped

Quicome

Method CC - Cail Centre
Source Type AAO01 - Member of tha Puhijic

Completed Date / Time 01/05/2017 22:23

Date Recd  30/04/2017 Time 01:01
Recorded By MXE - Mark Easts=nnd
Source !

Notes

Outcome  Nuisance not Established

Method CC - Call Centre
Source Type AAQ1 - Member of the Public

Compieted Date / Time 03/05/2017

Date Recd  30/04/2017 Time 20:31
Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood
Source .

FREEE

Method CC - Caii Centre
Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes
QOutcome  Nuisance Confirmed - Reported Completed Date / Time 03/05/2017
Date Recd 06/05/2017 Time 22:31 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie
Source

Source Tvbe AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes Pec;ple ﬁoise. loud voices
Outcome Nuis'ance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 07/05/2017 00:41
Date Recd 07/05/2017 Time 01:10 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charles Buckie
Source

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Notes Requested call back

Qutcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 07/05/2017 17:38
Date Recd 07/05/2017 Time 23:08 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By LXT - Lamin Tamba Source Type AAO01 - Member of the Puhlic
Source S ..
Notes Music and voices

QOutcome  Nuisance not Estabiished Completed Date / Time 08/05/2017 01:51
Date Recd 06/05/2017 Time 00:02 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By GYR - George Roberts
Source
Notes Loud voices and music

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Pubiic

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 7 of 15



Complaint Details WK/000238165

Page 111

4northgate

Recorded By GYR - Georae Roberts
Source . . i
Notes Loud voices

Qutcome  Nuisance not Estabiished

Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public

Completed Date / Time 09/06/2017 22:15

Outcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 09/05/2017 14:54
Date Recd 12/05/2017 Time 21:34 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood Source Type AAN1 - Mamber of the Pubiic
Source =

Notes

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Compileted Date / Time  14/05/2017

Date Recd 12/05/2017 Time 23:19 Method CC - Call Centre

Recorded By MXE - Mark Eastwood Source Type AA01 - Member of the Public
Source

Notes

Qutcome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 14/05/2017

Date Recd 14/05/2017 Time 21:22 Method CC - Cali Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckle Source Tyne AA01 - Member of the Pubiic
Source "

Notes Loud music

Ouicome  No Visit - Noise Stopped Completed Date / Time 14/05/2017 21:56
Date Recd 15/05/2017 Time 23:01 Method CC - Caii Centre

Recorded By CYB - Charies Buckie Source Type AA01 - Member of tha Pubiic
Source . N — i
Notes Loud taiking in garden area of PH

Outcome  Nuisance not Established Completed Date / Time 15/05/2017 23:40
Date Recd 04/06/2017 Time 00:59 Method CC - Caii Centre

Public Protection bv Northgate

Page 8 of 15




ell2
Complaint Details WK/0002381 Gg

4northgate

NFORMATION 3O LITIONE

Actions

Action Officer Actual Target Time Value  Number
— 5

NCO02 - Phone Complainant CYB 06/01/2013 22:59 5

Comment Stiii on when phoned, comp, by comp states pub wiil shut soon. Pro-actives arranged.

9006 - E-Maii DCP 08/01/2013

Comment FW WK238165 Re Noise from Harringay Arms 153 Crouch Hiii N8.oft

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 08/01/2013 00:50 07/01/2013 5

Comment Pro-active visit after 23.00 -01.00 to check noise, and sociai activity o/s front of premises.
Premise quiet, empty. CYB

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 08/01/2013 00:50 08/01/2013 5

Comment Pro-active visit after 23.00 -01.00 to chack nolse, and sociai activity o/s front of premises.
Premise quiet. CYB

9003 - WP Document CYB 08/01/2013 02:03 2

Comment N§51.DOC

9006 - E-Mail CYB 08/01/2013 02:04 2

Comment e-maii from Ciir Winskili

9006 - E-Maii CYB 08/01/2013 02:20 2

Comment e-maii sent to Cilr Winskill

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement CYB 09/01/2013 23:00 09/01/2013 5

Comment Pro-active visit after 23.00 -01.00 to check noise, and sociai activity ofs front of premises.
All quiet.

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement CYB 10/01/2013 10/01/2013 1

Comment Pro-active visit after 23.00 -01.00 to check noise, and sociai activity o/s front of premises.

No time to visit

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement CYB 12/01/2013 23:30 . 12/01/2013 5

Comment Pro-active visit after 23.00 -01.00 to check noise, and social activity o/s frant of premises.
Ali quite 23.30 CYB

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement MXE 13/01/2013 13/01/2013
Caomment Pro-active visit after 22.00 -23.00 on Sunday to check noise, and social activity ofs front of
premises.

They have a reguiated entertainment license for recorded music tiii 22.00, but on Sundays they have
a live band piaying.

Visit not made, i did not see the proactive,. apoiogies. | will rearrange for sunday 27th January
night shift. mde

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement LXT 20/01/2013 20/01/2013 :
Comment Pro-active visit after 22.00 -23.00 on Sunday to check noise, and social activity o/s front of
premises.

They have a regulated entertainment license for recorded music tiil 22.00, but on Sundays they have
a live band piaying. '

20/01/2013 - Service was reduced due to heavy snowfaii and proactive wasn't possibie. Will arrange
for another night when a iive band is on.

NC25 - Licensing Enforcement MXE 27/01/2013 2710112013
Comment Pro-active visit after 22.00 -23.00 on Sunday to check noise, and sociai activity ols front of
premises.

They have a regulated entertainment Iicense for recorded music tiil 22. 00, but on Sundays they have
a iive band piaying.

| visited a little eariy than requested, (21:20hrs) but there was no music, no band and only a few
customers. no nouse heard , not iikely to be a problem when the pub cioses. nfa

9006 - E-Maii MXE  28/01/2013
Comment emaii to licencing . .
NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB  10/02/2013 23:00 5

Comment AQOA, no activity.

Public Protection by Northgate Page 9 of 15




Page 113 °
Complaint Details WK/000238165 snorthgate

9006 - E-Mail CYB 11/02/2013 01:09
Comment E-Mall Sent: 11th February 2013

NCO03 - Visit Premises GYR 11/02/2013 01:10 16/02/2013
Comment Pro-active visit after 22.00 -23.00 on Sunday to check noise, and social activity ofs front of
premises.

They have a reguiated entertainment iicense for recorded music tili 22.00, but on Sundays they have
a live band piaying.

Rescheduled from 3/2/13 for 16/2/13 due to workload
9002 - Compietion CYB 11/02/2013 01:11 08/02/2013 1
Comment Review pro-active visit, for any actions.

Pro-active visits reviewed, e-maii sent to'
NCO02 - Phone Compiainant MXE 25/07/2013 00:25
Comment message received said not to cail the complainant,, so | didint .

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 25/07/2013 01:30
Comment area around the harringay arms walked. no noise nfa
9006 - E-Mail DCP 27/09/2013

Comment Harringay Arms 153 Crouch Hili London N8 9QH.htm

NC02 - Phone Complainant DCP 27/09/2013 00:11

NC02 - Phone Complainant bcp 27/09/2013 00:15

NCO03 - Visit Premises bcp 27/09/2013 00:55

Comment No noise at time of visit - there had been a pop-up restaurant using the side part of the premises
and they ahd been playing loud music with the doors open.

NC03 - Visit Pramises DCP 27/09/2013 00:55

Comment No noise at time of visit - there had been a pop-up restaurant using the side part of the premises
and they ahd been piaying loud music with the doors open.

8003 - WP Document DCP 27109/2013 14:23
Comment NS4A.DOC
9003 - WP Document DCp 27109/2013 14:27

Comment NS4A.DOC

NC15 - Noise Advice Letter DCP 27109/2013 14:27
Comment NS51.D0C

NC16 - Licensing Warning Lett DCP 27/09/2013 14:51
Comment N§133.DOC

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 18/04/2014 00:49
Comment Phoned comp, no reply. Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 18/04/2014 01:10
Comment No noise occurred ali through the visit. Phoned comp again and left him a message. NFA
NC41 - Proactive Visit 1 CYB 25/04/2014 25/04/2014

Comment Visit at 23.00 to check no live entertainment

No time to visit CYB
NCO02 - Phone Compiainant LXT 26/05/2014 00:35
Comment Phoned comp, noise on. Visit
NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT - 26/05/2014 02:41
Comment Premises closed upon arrivai. No noise
NCO02 - Phane Compiainant GYR 12/07/2014 00:03
Comment Noise on - But finishing within the hour - Pre arranged a visit for tomorrow at midnight

8017 - Telephone -GYR 13/07/2014 01:17
Comment Message left on afp - Advised | wiil cali tomorrow
9017 - Telephone GYR 13/07/2014 16:44

Comment Discussed probiem - Comp to caii if further problem

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant MXE 18/07/2014 02:08

Comment ioud music and voices from the pub. called compi back at 02:08 hrs message lef.t delay due to
work load. send ns 51

9003 - WP Document MXE 2B/07/2014 15:19

Comment NS4A.DOC

NC15 - Noise Advice Letter MXE  28/07/2014 15:19

Comment NS51.D0OC

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 08/11/2014 01:07

Public Protection by Northgate Page 10 of 15




Page 114 2
Complaint Details WK/00023816 4northgate

ENFORMATION 3OLLITIONS

Comment there was no phone number given for the complainant. ioud music reported at 00:14hrs. | visited
the area at 01:07 hrs. | heard some music from the pub when i stood over the road from it, but not
able to confirm that it was a nuisance. advice given to the iicencee to turn down the base music...
complied.

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant LXT 20/12/2014 00:52

Comment Phoned comp, noise on. Visit agreed but delays expiained

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 21/12/2014 01:22
Comment Visited comp, noise from bar was barely audible. Appears premise was emptying and readying to
close. NFA

NC99 - Additionai Information DCP 11/03/2015
Comment Premises Licence

Recorded Music
Monday to Thursday 1800 to 2300
Friday to Saturday 1800 to 0000
Sunday 1800 to 2200

NCO02 - Phone Complainant DCP 11/03/2015 15:24

9003 - WP Document DCP 11/03/2015 15:27

Comment NS3.D0OC

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 23/04/2015 21:57

Comment Phoned comp, noise on. Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 23/04/2015 22:48

Comment Visited comp, during the visit noise became ciearly audible especiaily the base but oniy when the
noise broke out when the rear door to the beer garden was opened. Nolse fluctuated but sometimes
loud and intrusive and then goes down after few seconds.
Went down to the pub and had a word with the manager, Geraldine Archer. Explained noise break
out, volume and opened doors and windows. It's her mum's birthday but she agreed to immediately
shut doors pius reduce volume of music. NFA

9017 - Telephone LXT 24/04/2015 21:13

Comment Phone domp, noise not on now. He just wanted an update. Gave him advice. NFA

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 04/05/2015 23:17

Comment toud music from the pub nearby. compl says he has just moved to the area and didnt know there
was a music pub nearby ()

NCO3 - Visit Premises MXE 04/05/2015 23:40

Comment i visited another complainant first and didnt witness a nuisance and by the time i got to the pub the
noise was going off. didnt get the time to visit this compiainant at this time. nfa

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 04/05/2015 23:40

Comment visited the complainant , stood in his living room opposite the pub. some noise ehard not a
nusiance. however, compl thinkas there is no iicence for live music after 11 pm. i said i will check. i
went to the pub and live music was being played. | asked at the bar to see the licence as it wasnt on
display. | was shown the front page but not the entire licence. landlord not present.
| chcked back at the office and they do not have a licence for live msic after 2300, only for recorded
music. detaiis given to licensing who will send a WL. | spoke to the licenceee the following day
and informed him of this fact. send WL

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant MXE  04/05/2015 23:42

Comment loud music from the pub opposite.

9003 - WP Document MXE 11/05/2015 15:42
Comment NS133.D0C
9003 - WP Document MXE 11/05/2015 15:42

Comment NS134.D0C

NC02 - Phone Complainant GYR 14/05/2015 22:10
Comment Noise on

NCO03 - Visit Premises GYR 14/05/2015 22:40
Comment See attached Obs Sheet for visit info

NCO04 - Noise Warning Letter GYR  14/05/2015 22:41
Comment Obs Sheet + Warning Letter (LMV)

9003 - WP Document GYR 14/05/2015 23:59
Comment NS4.DOC

NCO02 - Phone Complainant GYR 16/05/2015 00:29
Comment Noise off

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 12/06/2015 22:44

Public Protection by Northgate Page 11 of 15




Page 115 o
Complaint Details WK/000238165 snorthgate

Commenl Phoned comp, noise on. Lond deiays expiained. He expiained that noise ceases at 00:00 so no point
visiting but if it continues past midnight he wiil cali back.
Phoned comp at 00:12 anyway but he snid noise has stopped. NFA

NC02 - Phone Complainant MXE 18/06/2015 21:15

Comment ioud music from the pub.

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 18/06/2016 21:23

Comment visited, extremely loud music in the compis small studio fiat overiooking the rear of the pub. rear
doors open In the pub and ioud music from there . nuisance witnessed, rest or study or watching tv
or iistening to radlo not possibie. serve notice .

9004 - File Attachment MXE 23/08/2015

Comment obs sheet for notice

NCO2 - Phone Compiainant DMW  27/06/2015 21:11

Comment Noise still on.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MAL 04/07/2015 21:47

Comment Noise stili on.
Loud Music started at 21:30 pm.
Visit required.

NCO3 - Visit Premises MXE 04/07/2015 22:33

Comment visited the compiainant, loud music ciearly audible and a nulsance in the compiainants flat. music
aiso going on past licenced hours. |went to the pub and sop[oke ot the licenceee who agreed to
stop the music. serve FPN and licence action.

NCO2 - Phone Complainant MXE 22/08/2015 01:24

Comment ioud music and voices reported. cail back made, noise off nfa

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MAL 22/08/2015 21:01

Comment No repiy

NC02 - Phone Compiainant MAL 22/08/2015 21:03

Comment Telephoned the complainant - loud music which is getting iouder. Visit required.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MAL 22/08/2015 21:10

Comment Telephoned the complainant, her partner answered the phone and advised me the music was very
loud and also the bbg smoke was coming through the windows.
The beer garden is just beiow their window.

NCO03 - Visit Premises cyB 22/08/2015 22:00 10
Comment Report

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 22/08/2015 22:00 10
Comment See Report

9004 - File Attachment CYB 22/08/2015 22:00 2
Comment Report

NC02 - Phone Compiainant cyB 28/08/2015 18:18 2
Comment No answer

NCO03 - Visit Premises CcYB 28/08/2015 19:00 10

Comment No smell smeit on visiting comp, however did notice perps having a BBQ.
Visited PH spoke to barman, who informed me they do BBQ on Fridays, Saturdays and Sunday,
they usuatly light up about 16.00hrs, advised comp of this.

NC02 - Phone Compiainant CYB 29/08/2015 01:25 5

Comment Spoke to comp who states she can hear paopie talking from pubs garden area, visit not requested
as by time | would attend PH would be closed.

9006 - E-Maii DCP 07/09/2015

Comment . LBH4552715 stage 1 Complaint .htm

NCo03 - Visit Premises MXE 12M11/2015

Comment i visited the pub as requested by derek, to ascertainwho was there.

i spoke {o- the barmaid. she said the owner was Benjamin hayes who iived on site.
she was aware of a "rambling rose enterprises, but didnt know address or if it was a limited
company.
pubs phone number is 0208 2923624

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 06/02/2016 22:00

Comment Phoned comp, noise stopped but may soon start. Visit

NC03 - Visit Premises LXT 06/02/2016 22:40

Comment Visited comp, noise audibie but not excessive and only iasted a couple of minutes. Went down to
the pub and gave them advice. A charity fund-raiser was In progress. NFA

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 07/02/2016 00:40

Comment Phoned comp, noise on and off. Visit

NCO3 - Visit Premises LXT 07/02/2016 00:55

Public Protection by Northgate Page 12 of 15




Page 116 °
Complaint Details WK/000238165 Tnorthgate

INFURNANRON SCUITIONS

Comment Visited, no music and no patron noise in front of comp's home and no noise coming from Harringay
Arms. NFA

NC16 - Licensing Warning Lett DCP 17/02/2016 13:45

Comment NS135 Pra Review Notification Letter

9006 - E-Maii GXN 05/05/2016 00:29

Comment incomming email

NCO02 - Phone Complainant CYB 05/05/2016 21:59 2
Comment No answer

NC02 - Phone Complainant cyYB 05/05/2016 22:15 2
Commeant No answer, voice message.

NCO03 - Visit Premises cyYB 05/05/2016 22:59 5
Comment No noise heard from o/s PH

9003 - WP Document GXN 12/05/2016 10:31

Comment NS3C Websites Complaints
NCO02 - Phone Compiainant GYR 15/05/2016 22:02
Comment Noise on - Comp requested we just log it for now

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant cYB 21/05/2016 01:02 5
Commaeant Viist

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 21/05/2016 02:00 10
Comment AQOA premises closing.

NC02 - Phone Complainant CYB 31/07/2016 21:22 5
Comment Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises cYB 31/07/2016 21:57 10

Comment Stopped prior to attending, comp states music stopped at 21.30

NC02 - Phone Complainant KXE 10/09/2016 02:06

NCO03 - Visit Premises KXE 10/09/2016 02:30

Comment pub closed except for staff. DPS geraidine advise dof complaint. she said it was a very busy
evening and she was trying her best to move on / control customers

NCO02 - Phone Complainant GYR 02/04/2017 22:50

Comment Message ieft on a/p

NCO02 - Phone Compialnant GYR 02/04/2017 23:33

Comment Comp requested we just iog it for now as it has caimed down a bit

NCO03 - Visit Premises cyB 08/04/2017 00:10 15
Comment No noise on visit.

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant cyYyB 08/04/2017 01:34 5
Comment Stopped prior to phoning.

NC02 - Phone Compiainant cyYB 08/04/2017 23:50 5
Comment Visit

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant CYB 09/04/2017 00:40 5
Comment Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 09/04/2017 01:45 10
Comment No noise, premises just closing

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 12/04/2017 00:31 5
Comment Noise on

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 12/04/2017 00:59 15
Comment Stopped prior to attending.

NC02 - Phone Complainant CYB 14/04/2017 23:10 5
Comment Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises CYB 14/04/2017 23:40 15

Comment Music turned down prior to attending.

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 22/04/2017 00:19

Comment Phone dcomp, no reply. Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 22/04/2017 01:00

Comment Visited comp, phoned her from outside. Noise stopped. NFA

NC02 - Phone Complainant MXE 30/04/2017 01:07

Comment loud music rpeorted.

NCO03 - Visit Premises MXE 30/04/2017 01:48

Comment visited, got to the complainants front street door. she told me on the intercome that the pub had
ciosed 10 mins ago

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 30/04/2017 20:48

Comment loud music and voices.

NC03 - Visit Premises MXE 30/04/2017 21:12

Public Protection by Northgate Page 13 of 15



Page 117 -
Complaint Details WK/000238165 arnorthgate

Comment visited complainants flat to the rear of the pub garden. very loud rock music from the pub. live
band playing. rest and relaxation Impossibie. wewent to he pub, it was packed with peopie
possibly over crowded. foud music from a band at the rear of the pub. "eddie and the hotrods” |
spoke to a misha adams who said she was the manager. tei 07834 586223. info from Noshaba at
licensing Misha adams is the person with soie authority at the moment . serve notice on her.

9004 - File Attachment MXE 04/05/2017

Comment obs sheet for notice

NCO02 - Phone Complainant GYR 06/05/2017 00:25

Comment Nolse off

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 06/05/2017 22:43 5

Comment Visit

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 06/05/2017 22:43

Comment Phoned comp, noise on. Long deiays expiained

NCO3 - Visit Premises LXT 07/05/2017 00:41 10

Comment Visited premises, there was no music and beer garden was shut. Oniy drinking and chtting inside
the bar taking place. NFA

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 07/05/2017 00:41

Comment Visited premises, there was no music and beer garden was shut. Only drinking and chtting inside
the bar taking place. NFA

NCO02 - Phone Complainant LXT 07/05/2017 23:23

Comment Phoned comp, noise on. Visit

NCO03 - Visit Premises LXT 07/05/2017 23:49

Comment Visited comp, noise from voices observed but just normai conversation in the bear garden. No
music. there was no shouting or cheering or singing. Went to bar and advised manager to get
patrons indoors. NFA

NCO02 - Phone Complainant MXE 12/05/2017 21:39

Comment loud music

NC03 - Visit Premises MXE 12/05/2017 21:53

Comment visited, noise of peoples voices were of an equal or greater level than music being played. noise
got louder when rear door opened occaslonally. noise is easily audible but the main part of the
noise is voices. not a nuisance due to the nature of the noise. it wouid be unreasonable to expect
a pub to hush the customers to such an extent that they were not audible. the use of the rear
garden is curantly restricted after 11 pm. it may be that the compiainant may wish to consider a
review to curtail its use after an earier time .

NCO02 - Phone Compiainant MXE 12/05/2017 23:33

Comment noise is now of voices only. compi said about 1 hr aftr | had left earlier the customers went to the
garden and sang " we wili not be moved" over and over . clear intimidation tactics, but have now

stopped. '
NCO02 - Phone Compiainant CYB 14/05/2017 21:35 5
Comment Music just stopped, call back in 20 min
NCO02 - Phone Compiainant CYB 14/05/2017 21:56 5
Comment Music has remained off.
NC02 - Phone Complainant CYB 15/05/2017 23:10 5
Comment Visit
NC03 - Visit Premises cYB 15/05/2017 23:40 10

Comment Moderate talking heard not a SN

NC02 - Phone Compiainant GYR  04/06/2017 01:07

Comment Noise on
@0109 - Noise on - 5 peopie outside and pub door open

NCO03 - Visit Premises GYR 04/06/2017 01:11

Comment Spoke to duty manageress - Customers outside in road and noted some with drinks which was
proionging their stay outside - Oniy chatting noise observed - A doorman may have been able to
enforce a low noise environment outside and prevented any drinks from beig taken out - Also noted
main door had been jammed open and signs ignored by those outside.

User Defined Codes

History Check Potentially Viclent
Cplainant Tenure Alcohoi reiated
Address Tenure Possibie Lic HMO
Remarks

No remarks found.

Public Protection by Northgate Page 14 of 15



Page 118 °
Complaint Details WK/000238165 snorthgate

INFORMATION SOLLTIONT

Related Addresses

Address Telephone Type
No related addresses found.

User Defined Addresses

No User Defined Addresses found.

User Defined Text
No User Defined Text found.

Public Protection by Northgate Page 15 of 15



Prosecution - WK/000341631

Page 119

4northgate

mcmmm SCAUTIONS

Property
Address Harringay Arms, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Hornsey, London, N8 9QH
Telephone Fax Area CE - Crouch End
Worksheet
Source
Name Mr Benjamin Hayes
Address Harringay Arms, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Hornsey, London, N8 9QH
Home Tel Work Tel Mobile 07849 388970
Fax Emall
Department NOIS - Enforcement Resnonse Date 22/08/2015 Time 22:00
Application PS - Prosacutions Method OT - Other
Task Group NOIP - Noise Prosacution Recd By CYB - Charies Buckle
Task NO09 - Music Source Type AAD1 - Member of the Public
Detaiis Loud music
Message
Officer CYB - Charles Buckle Target Actual
Time Taken First Response  23/08/2015 22/08/2015 22:00
Next Task Compieted 31/03/2016 10/02/2016
Due Allocated 23M2/2015 Outcome RP01 - Convicted
References
No references set up.
Prosecution Details
Statute EH - Environment ProtectionAct 1990
Section section 80 Notice Ref  WK/000323921
Reguiation Muitipies Secondary False
Defendant D.O.B Age
Defendant Notes
Progress Details
Offence 22/08/2015 . Statutory Notice 19/06/2015
Date of Discovery OFT:
Target Enquiry Sent
Last Date for Informations Laid Returned
informations Laid Nctice - intended Proceedings
Report Sent to Legal Dept Form Returned
First Hearl‘ng Date 10/02/2016 OFT Reference
Next Hearing Date
Reg. Company

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 10of 3



Page 120

Prosecution - WK/000341631

4northgate

Court and Judgement Details

Declsion Date

Court

Piea Result

Outcome
OFT Notified

Offences and Outcomes

Offence

QOutcome.

Fine Compensation

Number of informations Laid

Totals

Costs

Costs

Requested

Total Awarded

Awarded

RTA Details

Operators Licence
Comments
ENQUIRY
COMPLETION

Sent to
LACOTS

Vehicie Reg. No

Returned

Prohibition

Traffic Commissioner
RTA Qutcome

RTA Offences

Component

Fine

% Overioad QOutcome

Actions

Action
0000 - Procedure Started
9004 - File Attachment CYB
Comment Report
9003 - WP Document CYB

Officer
AANT

Actual
22/08/2015
22/08/2015 22:00

23112/2015 09:26

Comment NS01 Blank Witness Statament draft

9004 - File Attachment CYB

23/12/2015 09:32

Comment signed statement, sent to Derek via e-mail

9003 - WP Document DCP
Comment NS100 ED2 Noise

9004 - Fiie Attachment DCP
Comment Memo to Legal

9004 - File Attachment DCP
Comment ED2 Harringay Arms

9004 - File Attachment DCP
Comment Hearing report

23/12/2015 10:27
2411212015
24/12/2015

17102/2016

Target

Time Value Number

2

15

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 20of 3



Prosecution - WK/000341631

Page 121

4northgate

umsuunnm

User Defined Codes

Section Section
Section Sectlon
Remarks

No Remarks found.

Related Addresses

No Related Addresses found.

User Defined Addresses

No User Deflned Addresses found.

User Defined Text

No User Defined Text found.

Public Protection by Northgate

Page 3 of 3



Page 122

HARINGEY COUNCIL LG76/16 Rev: April 2015
Regulatory Services

Local Government [Miscellaneous Provisions] Act 1976

Section 16

To: Mr Benjamin Hayes

of: Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, London, N8 9QH

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government [Miscellaneous Provisions]
Act 1976 you are hereby required to state in writing the nature of your interest in the land and
premises situated at and known as:

Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, London, N8 8QH

and further to state in writing the name and address of any other person known to you as having
an interest in the said land and premises whether as an occupier, freeholder, morigagee, lessee,
direct or indirect recipient of rent for the land and premises and any person who, in pursuance of
an agreement between himself and a person interested in the land and premises is authorised to
manage the land and premises, or to arrange for the letting of the said land and premises.

Such information should be forwarded, preferably on the enclosed form, to Regulatory
Services, Level 6, Alexandra House, Station Road, London N22
within the next fourteen days from the date of receipt by you of this Notice.

The information required by this Notice is for the purpose of enabling the Council to exercise their
powers in accordance with the provisions of the

Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 80

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in the event of your failing to give the information requested
within the time specified or knowingly making any mis-statement in respect of such information,
you will be liable on summary conviction to a Fine not exceeding £5,000 as amended by Criminal
Justice Act 1982, Sections 38 and 46.

Dated: 4th November 2015

Our Ref: ES/RS WK323921

ADDRESS (To which any COMMUNICALION e rers e rere e srr s sesn e s s eass e sas s snssnssnsssnan
regarding this Notice may be sent):- for Eubert Malcolm, being the Officer appointed for
this purpose.

Regulatory Services

Chief Operating Officer

Level 6, Alexandra House,

Station Road,

London N22 This matter is being dealt with by:
Enforcement Response

Telephone: 020 8489 1335



Page 123
Statement of Interested Persons Required by Notice

Dated: 4th November 2015
Served on: Mr Benjamin Hayes

Reference:;
ES/RS WK323921

Address of Premises: Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Hornsey, London, N& 9QH

NOTE: Inthe case of on incorporoled or limited company or body, please give the address of the REGISTERED OFFICE. In the
case of a Parinership, please state FULL name of Partner to whom any Notice should be sent.

FREEHOLDER(s)

B T D T T T T T R

Mame(s)

L P T T PP

Address(es)

T L T e e

------------ B T T TR LT LT T T T a————

B R R R R R R RN R R RS AR bR bR bR bma

FREEHOLDER'S AGENT

Name
Address

aaaaaaaaaa BB R R B R R R RN LA AR R R

BN R R R R R R R R PR A LA AR

BARARARAFRREAEAS bR r ra R PR

ARARAFRESEn AR R B Bab R

P PP P PP

B R R T N AR A R AR

LEASEHOLDER(s)

Name(s)
Address{es)

B R T T T T .

B T T .

B T T PP P

LEASEHOLDER'S AGENT

MName
Address

BB R RN AR BB AR R R B bR

AREE AR R RS FE RS R RS R T R AR

B T T T e P T T T TP TR T LT

RECEIVER OF RENT

MName
I Address V2'ek amnimin et cateegeaay

R T P PP r

nnnnnnnnnnnn L L L T T T —

MORTGAGEE

sapaEadEg

Account Na, Dy e e e T e

" ANY OTHERS WITH INTEREST IN PREMISES OR ANY BUIL

MName
" Address

mEmEEEEEgRd R rarmEmss Farmmn

SdEdbabababana ra RN FaEd B [ ¥
AREREEE RAEA b B "
----------- T T

Nature of Interast ............

B L T LT T P PP T T PN ———"

DING WITHIN CURTILAGE OF PREMISES

{e.g. second mortgagee, intending purchaser, etc.)

Name
Address ” A s

SR R R B B AR R

R T T T T T T T T TP T

Nature of INTBrest ...

B RS

Name

MRRARgEARAERRERE

P P P T T T T T

-------------------- B P P

R L P T T PR

PARTICULARS OF ANY TRUSTEES (continue on separate sheat if necessary)

Mame
Address 3 e N "

T K K R AR

B T T T PP TR T T T TR LI L]

Name
Addrass

BB K KRB BB

D T ITT ]

AEEEREEEEEARARAREFS RS BT PR R R TR R

R RN RN R AR

f
!




Page 124

Haringey Council - Enforcement Response team

Observation Record

OIS 3¢k

o

Prosecution ref: WK
FPN ref: WK

Date:\ﬁ‘_(:j\') (>

Time rec’d: L2

Complaint ref: WK rfﬁ!{ﬂs
Notice rel: WK “l;z_p)q, \

I/ \Q“f\r-(f\m\\\ \

Noise
from

singte family house / flat

Address: ..o, l..g.g.(m;w{.ﬂr.\.}.hu ................
NETQH -

HfH PSL
O/Cce Priv Rent
RSL Non-domestic

Type of Noise:@@yvmces / Alarm / Dog / Banging / Ventilation / Other

Complainant's Detaile ' “
P ; L . HiH  PSL
Name: .................. T O TPt i i U
N £l 4 { 0/Occ  Priv Rent
Address: ..o U . o 7 { RSL Non-domestic
Telno: ... B . e sscsiasnssnneas onn o R

History Check (Complete this before visit)

i) On Agction Last'ﬁr\f%w 5
and date \ Ld \

S 80 / S60 / Prosecution / Caution / SWL 7/ FPN

ii) On potentially viclent (PV) List? Yes No

Instructions if on PV list:

If HfH or RSL: name of TMO or Housing Manager

NS21 May 2015

Telephone Calis to Complainant: Time: 2\ \5 ..... Result of Call: S3.0N. ...,
Time: ................. Resuitof Call: .................
Time: ...........cv..e. Result of Call: .................
pIva
Visit to Complainant / Area: Arrival Time; QA‘):B Departure Time:™; ‘fC> ......
Occupier Name ......cccoovveveveveeeee e, Tenancy commenced Date: ......................
Source of Information:  Council Tax / NNDR HfH OHMS RSL name




Page 125

Observations
..?Y...v&?thm’:\f‘ Ganf )M ) s A \‘0 %]Cif
et Cveles .,v%»v\a% d&@ub&»

g, ‘.’.:...\22.’*9.-: \:}’El‘f.\.k MWe, \*‘J”-""‘-"Ef’ .5':‘:':’”?@\? %,”*k
........:'“.“\.....‘1-“.‘...”.“:‘...*'%X»!.‘:*.’.». (/LQ.;M\....\’P‘.\LJ ..... P
O DT Wy, Mt Qm"%ﬂtw&...{?.:?ﬂ

Y

ok AL RO ‘Q 0—.\%.\5’(&—{\:’%\.,'. o Nt M W/ . \;-\—11;,;:,\4\¥ Frvaran

Y'ﬁér“\w‘f;gq@w .
At ol e _P s, e

....'.’..’.“’.“:’?:...\m,ir.%»r, C; LA, 61\ Q-ﬁén“f-—\fuﬂ
\/\)“ AR AALY T B O O e PO T O o

v,

.IlllllllIIIl'.IlI'II.I.IIIIIIIIIIRIIJI lllll .I.ll.lnl.l.l.llllll"Il.'-'..I..Il‘l.-""ll(-‘""%
NI \\}r?hzﬁ - (

e rl

AN RESRESN RN RESVESRES 'I'l"tl!l--ll'lﬂ!ll’tl lllllll AAdAENARNEEPFESAARANRSR AR Fod B AN ESSIEP
IlI.DII..IIII!.IIII....ll.l.l.llll.lﬁ.lll!l'.lllllll'----'lhﬁhl IIIII YR FEaRRA AN ENEFANFSFARARNS
AN SRS MBFEARRARRNERPEPRPE AR AN N ANASENRSRNAMPRGAERARAARRRTER 'EE R EEENERKENNEREINNNNNENIENENIEIRHET®SSSINEREREJE};EJ;N;NN ;B
llllll.l..'..l.ll.l'..llll"lllll'llIlll“dPll llllll [ FEERENENEENENRNNNENINWNENNNENENENERSEBNNIEJER};]
Il&l..lllll‘lll‘ll.lII...IIIIIIIII.'I'..I ----- A E FFABRAFY AN AT ST RANFATRE D URAT Y RS AN A®D A
.'III‘IIIII.IIIllﬂ'.IR.lllll.l.l..il"...l.llll.l'l........' IIIII Vl'llIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIll'
IIIIIIIIIOIIIDIIIIII-IIIIIIlk'lll.lllllll..ll.l..l.l.l lllll I NN NN EENENENENNAENNNNEENRNESNBIN§]
III.I‘I‘I.I.I.IIIIIIII...IDIII.IIIIIII.II.hl.llll.ll.lIIlllll.-.-....h.l.!.llQl'l-.llIl

e e

M3 mult! source outcome codes

DNO1  Na visit - noise stopped ’ Nuisance confirmed reported DN10 Licensing response
DN0OZ  No visit - other . DNOByNuisance confirmed abated = DN11 Planning response

DNO3  No visit — out of rermit 5 Nuisance not established

DN12  No visit - call cancelled DN No officer on duty

DN13  Notime to visit PNO7 Noise not on now response

DMNt4 Mo visit - no response complainant DNO8B Proactive compieted

Action: 1% Advisory letter / EPA - WL( / EPA 580 m%SCoPA letter / CoPA 360 notice

ASBAT referral / Special WL'foHowing notice / Offence / FPN / Other circle al that apply

| certify that the erlfpmement action taken is in accordance with the Council’s enforcemerl olicy

Signed:. )\’D‘“ rereeerineeenes NAMEL e Date: B

Action list updated:




Page 126

London Borough of Haringey Ref: ES/RS WK/000323921

Chief Operating Officer

Enforcement Response Re: Premises: Harringay Arms,
Harringay  Arms, 153
Crouch  Hill, Hormsey,

London, N8 9QH

Prosecution Withess Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules Part 27):
Criminal Justice Act 1967 s9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B

Statement of: : Charles Buckle

Age of Witness: . Over 18 years

Occupation of Witness:  : Enforcement Officer

Address: : Alexandra House, Station Road, London, N22 7TR

This Statement, consisting of 1 page signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be jiable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be faise or do not

believe to be true.
Dated: 19th June 2015
1)  am employed by the London Borough of Haringey as an Enforcement Officer.
My duties include service of notices and other correspondence by hand.
2) On Friday 19" June 2015 | served a document dated 19" June 2015 and addressed

to Ramblin Rose Enterprises Ltd, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, London, N8 9QH

by delivering it and handing it to 2 member of staff at 20.05 hrs.

3} | produce a true copy of the document marked CIB / 1 and signed / dated by me.

Signed:

NS25 delivery by hand rev: June 2015



Page 127

- v o aem - - L

7 AE ig

At - ) ]
£ h e - r ™ i . - "
,;7 '7‘}&/»’( anr /".‘Jﬂ'“ﬂ/_y _/}f” P ST e) -] CAS At . C?//-/C /c?‘f.clt't\f—
Haringey Council EPA9(0.Sec.80 LMV Rav: Aprit 2015

Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Part (I
Statutory nuisance - Abatement notice PR e/ f

To: Ramblin Rose Enterprises Ltd
Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, London, N8 9QH

Responsibie for a statutory nuisance at the premises in the Borough of Haringey known as
Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, [London, N8 9QH

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Borough of Haringey are satisfied that a statutory
nuisance as defined by the Environmental Protection Act 1990 exists, or is likely to recur at
the above-menticned premises as a result of:

Noise arising from music and voices

THE COUNCIL DO HEREBY PROHIBIT FORTHWITH a recurrence of the nuisance and
for that purpose requires you to:

Exercise proper control of the volume of sound generated at the premises arising
from any musical instrument, voices, amplifier or sound reproduction equipment so
as to ensure that the total volume of sound emitted is not likely to cause a nuisance
to persons residing in the vicinity.

AND YOU ARE GIVEN FURTHER NOTICE THAT you may within 21 days from the date
of service of this Notice upon you, appeal to the Magistrates' Court on any of the grounds
contained in the Statutory Nuisance [Appeals] Reguiations 1995, [See notes attached).

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in the opinion of the Local Authority the noise is likely
to be of a limited duration such that a suspension of the Notice would render it of no
practical effect AND THEREFORE this Notice shali have effect nat withstanding any Appeal
to a Magistrates’ Court which has not been decided by the Court. The maximum penalty for
failure to comply with this Notice is £5,000 (220,000 in the case of industrial, trade or
business premises) plus a further £500 for each day on which the offence continues after
conviction.

Dated: 19" June 2015
Our Ref: ES/RS WK323921

Address (to which any communication
regarding this Notice may be sent):

e B s L
for Eubert Maicolm, being the Officer appointed
for this purpose
Assistant Director, ]

Environmental Services and Community Safety
Regulatory Services

Level 6, Alexandra House,

10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR

This matter is being dealt with by:
Telephone: 020 8489 1335 Enforcement Response Team



¥

Page 128

Statutory Nulsanca (Appents) Roguiations 1985 (5.0 1865 No, 2844)

Datod Novembar 8. 1495, mada by ihe Secretary of State far tha Environment. s respecta Englend, and the Sectetary of State for Watles, os respects \Wales, in exaraise
of the powers conferred upon them by paragraph 1{4} of Scheduln 3 ta the Envirenmantal Pratection Act 1990 sind of 8l othor pawers enabhing them In that behatf

Citation, commancement and Intarprotation

1.

1)
2

2

€

Theas Reguistions may bo citod a8 the Stawtory Nuisance (Agpeais) Regulations 1995 and shall come into force on 8% November 1585,
In those Regulations

‘the 1974 At means the Control of Pollutian Act 1874;

‘the 1980 Act’ means the Environmental Protection Act 19980, and

‘the 1883 Act’ means tho Nolse and Statutory Nulsance Act 1980,

Appeals under Section 80(3) or the 1990 Act
2, (1

The provisions of this reguiation =pply in relation lo an appeal brought by any parson under Seclion BO{3} of the 1890 Act {appeals to Magistrates)

against an Abatament Notica servad upan him by a Local Authorily,

Tha grounds en which o persan servex wilh such a Notice may appeal under Section 80(3} are any one or more of the following grounds that aro

approprate in the circumstances of the particular case

(a) that the Abatement Notice i not justified by Section 80 of the 1880 Act {summary proceedings for siatutory nuisances);

(-] that thero has baen some informality, defact or eror in. of In connoction with, the Abatement Natice, or in, or in conmect:an with, any
copy of tha Abatsmant Notlce served under Section BOA(3) {certain Notices in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);

(4] that the Authority have refused unreasonably 1o accapt complignca with ahernative requirsments, or that the requirements of the
Abatement Notice are otherwise unreasanahble in character or extert, or are unnecassary;

{d} that the time, o wheré more than ono time [z specilied, any of tha tmes, within which the requirements of the Abatement Notice are to
be compilad with |3 not reasonably sufficient for the purpose,

[CH whera the nuisancs Lo which the Notica reistes
1)1 Is & nuisanca falling within section 79(1)a).{d),(e}.() or (g} of the 1990 Acl and arises on industrial, trade, or business

premises OR
{if) I8 & nunsancae falling within Section 78{1)(b] of tho 1890 Act and the smoke 1s emitted from a chimney, OR
{in) 18 & nuisanca falling within Section 78(1}{ga) of the 1980 Act and is noise emitted from or caused by a vehicle,
machinary or equipment being used for industrial, trade of businass purposes.

(het the bast practicable means wers used to prevent, or 1o counteract the offects of, the nuisanca:

in that, in Ihe case of & nuisance under Section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1880 Act (noise emitted from premises), the requirerments imposed
by the Abatement Notica by virtue of Section B0{1}{a) of lha Act are more onarous that the requirements for the time being in force, in
relation fo the noise to which the Notico retates, of __

() any Notlea served under Sechion 60 or 68 of the 1974 Act (Conlrot of Noise on Canstruction Sites and from Certain
Premises) OR
{hy &ny consent given under Section 81 or 85 of the 1874 Act (cansant for work on Canstruction Sites and consent for

noise {0 exceed regrsterad lovel in a noise abatemant zone), OR
(liy any determination made under Section 67 of e 1674 Act (Noise Control of New Buildings);

()] thet, in the case of & nuizance under Saction 78{1)ga) of the 1890 Act (noisa emitted from or causod by velwcies, machinery or
squipment), the requiremants imposad by the Abaternant Notica by vinue of Section B0{1){a} of the Act are more onerous that the
requiramants for the tkne being in force, in relation 10 the noise to which the Notice relstes, of any condition of @ consent given under
parsgraph 1 of Schedule 2 10 the 1983 Act (loudspaakers in streets or roads);

i) that the Abatemant Notica should have been served on some person instead of the appellan, being ___
0] the parson responsibta for the nulsance, OR
{ti) the person responasible for the vehicls, machinery or equipment, OR
{illy in the case of nuisance arlsing from any detect of 8 structural character, the owner of the premsas, OR
{iv) in 1he case where the person responsitis for 1he nuisance cannot ba found or the nuisance has not yet occurred, the
owrar of nccupler of the premises,
] that the Abatement Notice might lawfully have been served on soma person instead of the appellant being
(iy In the case where tha appeilant is the owner of the premises, the occupter of the premisas, OR
(i} in the case whers the appallant is the occupier of the premises, the ownar of the premises;
and that il would have been equitable for it to have been so served
) that the Abatement Notics might lawfully have baen served on some parson in addition to the appellant, being
{4} a persan also resporsible for the nuisance, OR

{ii) a person whao is also owner if the premizes, OR

{H}a person who s also an occupier of the premises, OR

{iv} a person wha |8 also the person respansible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,

and that it would have been equitable for it to have been 50 5erved.
It and so far as appeal is based on ihe ground of some Informality, defect or emor i, or in connection with, the Abatement Notice, or in, or in
connaction with, any capy of the Nolice served under Section 80A(3), the Court shall disquas the appesl if it is satisfied that the informality, defect
of ey was not a material one,

{4) Where tha grounds upon which an Appeal Is brought Inclugs a ground specified in paragraph (2)1) or {j} abova, the appsliant shaif serve a copy of
his Notice of Appeal on any other persan referred to, and In the case of any Appeal to which these Regulations apply ha may serve a copy of his
Notice of Appeal on any ather parson having an estats or imerest in the premisas, vetucle, machinery or squipment in question.
{5) On the Hearing of the appeal tha Court may
(a) quash the Abatement Notice 1o which the Appeal relatas. OR
(3] vary the Abatement Nolice in tavour of the appellant in such mannar as it thinks fit, OR
{c} dismiss the Appeal;
snd an Abaiement Notics that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final nd shall otherwise have effect, as so varied, as i it hat been
86 made by the Local Authertty,
{6) Subject to paragraph (7) below on the Hearing of Appeal the Caunt may make such order as it thinks fi
{a) with respect 1o the person by wham any work I3 ta be executed and the cantribution 1o be made by any person towards the cost of the
work, OR
(k) as to the proportions in which any axpenses which may become recoverable by ihe Authorty under Part il of the 1980 Act are to bs
bome by the appeillant and by any oiher person.
[¥s} In exarcising ts powers under paragraph (6) above the Court
(a) shaif have regard, as between an owner and an occupier, io the temms and conditions, whether contractual of statutory, of any relevant
tenancy and to the nature of the works required, and
b} shali be satisfied before It impoaes any requirement thereunder on any person olher than the appeliant, thal that person has received a
copy of the Notice of Appeal in pursuance of paragraph (4) above,
Suspension Of Notlce
h {1} Where
&) an Appesl is brought against an Abatament Notica served under Saction 80 ar Section BOA of the 1990 Ad, and __
b} either
{1 compiiance with {he Abaternanl Nolice would involva any parsen in expenditure on the canying ot of the works befora
the Hearing of the Appeal, OR
[(H] in tha case of a nuisance under Sectlon 78(1){g) or (ga) of the 1990 Adt, the noise 10 which the Abatement Natice
relatas is noise necessarily caused in the course of the performance of some duty imposed by law on tha appellan,
end
(=) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or it does appiy but the requirements of paragraph (3) have not been mat,
the Abatemant Notice shall be suspended until the Appeai has bsan abandoned or deciced by the Cour.
{2 This paragraph applies whera __
{a) the nuisance 1o which the Abatement Notce relates _
(i} is injurious to heaith, OR
(i) 8 likety to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the Notice would render it of no practical effect, OR
{b} the expenditure which would be Incurred by any person in the carrying oul of works in cempliance with the Abatement Notica bafora
any Appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate ta the public benafit 10 be expected in that pariod from such compliance
[} Where paragraph (2) applies the Abatement Notice
ta) shall include a statemnent that paragraph (2) applies, and that es & consequence ‘| shail heve affect notwithstanding any Appeal 1o a
Magistrates' Court which has not baen daclded by the Court and
. th) shall inciude a staternen: as 1o which of the grounds set out in rarageaph (2) apply
Revacations
4, Tha Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1890 and 1he Statutory Nuisance (Appeals! Amendment) Rogudations 1990 are hereby rovoked,

RN

e R i ek



Page 129

s/ - 1512 e Hanowo T
STALE Vg ey A Th "

Haringey Council EPAS0.Sec.80 LMV Rev: March 2017
Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Part (i

Statutory nuisance - Abatement notice
To: Misha Adams

at: Hamingay Arms, 153 Crouch Hili, Homsey, London, N8 9QH

The Person Responsibie for a statutory nuisance at the premises in the Borough of
Haringey known as Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hiti, Homsey, London, N8 9QH

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Borough of Hanngey are satisfied that a statutory
nuisance as defined by the Environmentai Protection Act 1990 exists, or is Iikeiy to recur at
the above-mentioned premises as a resuit of:

Noise arising from music and voices

THE COUNCIL DO HEREBY PROHIBIT FORTHWITH a recurrence of the nuisance and
for that purpose requires you to:

Exercise proper controi of the volume of sound generated at the premises arising
from any musical instrument, voices, amplifier or sound reproduction equipment so
as to ensure that the total volume of sound emitted is not iikely to cause a nulsance
to persons residing In the vicinity.

AND YOU ARE GIVEN FURTHER NOTICE THAT you may within 21 days from the date
of service of this Notice upon you, appeal to the Magistrates’ Court on any of the grounds
contained in the Statutory Nulsance [Appeals] Regulations 1995. [See notes attached].

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in the opinion of the Local Authority the noise is likely
to be of a iimited duration such that a suspension of the Notice wouid render it of no
practical effect AND THEREFORE this Notice shali have effect not withstanding any Appeai
to a Magistrates' Court which has not been decided by the Court. The maximum penailty for
faiiure to comply with this Notice is £5,000 (uniimited in the case of industrial, trade or
business premises) pius a further £500 for each day on which the offence continues after
conviction.

Dated: 3rd May 2017
Our Ref. C&O/RS WK/000382015

Address (to which any communication

regarding this Notice may ba sent):
....... LoTTTiTeesarareiersesangvansnansss T LTI L L LI LI I
being the Officer appolnte;\?b'r\thls purpose
Assistant Director,
Commercial & Operations
Reguiatory Services

Level 8, Alexandra House,
10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR

This matter is being dealt with by:
Telephone: 020 8489 1335 Enforcement Response Team



Page 130

Stsiulory Hulsanca (Appoals) Regulstions 1985 (5.1 1005 No, 2044)

Datsd November 8, 1008, made by the Secretary of State for tho nvirornend, 83 rezpocts England, and he Becratary of Stole for Waloa, as respects Weloa, In oxercisa
ofhwwﬁrﬁma#bymm)dmatohw Amm;mu-nmmuummmmmmu

Citstion, commancemsn and

| QS { ]

@

mmmhwummnmm(w1W1mmmermumn'Nmmwmu.

In thase
mmuarmtmcwuormmmm
the 1060 ACT means the Emvironments! Prodeciion Acl 1990; snd
WMMMMWIMWMM1M

mmmmnwmtmm
The provisions

2 it
@

)
o]

%)

®)

4

aoﬁnwummhmwmwmubymmnm:smmmuu-1ommtmhnuqlwm)

against sn Abwtoment Nutics served upon hic by a Locat Aithoity,

“-Monuruom-vumuhaMhmmlmswmm)ummrnmdlhum:gmmnum

spproprints in tha clrciimstances af the particulsr cose

(s} mmmumnmwwwmummoAn(cm-ypmwmmwuumymm)

{b) that thevo has bean some informatly, delect or emor in, o in connection wih, the Abatemem Netios, or in, or In connaction with, sy
opy of the Abatement Notice Benvad Lnder Section S0AL3) (cavisin Nolices in reapoct of vehicles, machingry or atjulpment);

{c) mmmmmmm'wmmummumm.wmmmmmmdma
AWW»MWMMMMUMMM

i8) thet tha tihe; o whare mors than one thma |s Epecified, any of the times, within which tha requirmanta of the Abstoment Notice are to
ummumummwmmmm

(U] where tha nissnce 1o which tha Naotice relates
0] i bummmmmxommmu(gmuumanwmmmlnamrld trada, or business

m 7 u-mmnmnwm hdu1MMmmmummMnm~, OR
[L]] | hlmhivwlin&wm ﬂ)dhlmmmbmmhmmumwam
. machinery or equipment being Industrial, trade or business purposas.

Mmhumduhmmmdnm.awmmhmu the nuigance:

ih that, in the coee of » nulsanoe under ':mummmtnunumrnmmm). mquirements imposed
by the Abatement Notos wmuwm1 Act aro more vheratss thet the reguiemerts for Ihe tints belag In fores, in
mnu-mum
m WmmmmmsuhnMdeh1W4Ad¢cmdﬂolum¢otm5mmﬁomcmn

m MEREL | mumnmsmelwuduimmtmh-muncmmsmwmu
10 excesd registered fevel in & notse abalement zone), OR

{n) WMnmmﬁoﬂmﬂﬂhﬁﬂM(ﬂdeMMWh

@ mmh-mg_’dnuuumsmoqm1b)dm1mM(mmm«mwm.ma
stulgenant).' the raquirements Imposed by the Atistement Notios by virtus of Saction 30{t)(s) of the At am more oneruz tat (he
requiremints for the tiee being In loroe, In reiatich 10 the noles io which tho Notios reisios, of any contBion of a consent given under
pormgraph 1 of Sohedule 2 10 the 1953 Act {loudspesakers in strests or roads);

{h} #mmnmmmmManmnmummm_
mhpmmht wehivle, machinery or equipment, OR
®) 3 hhu-dmmm-mdﬂudammlmmhwdhmmnn
(LY hummnmmwmmumuuNmmmmmmmm

. vt of occupler of the premises;

) mmmm«mmmmmmmwmummm
1] ¢ inthe case whers the agpeliant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the pramises, OR
(&) *inthe cace whers the sopeilant 5 the cotupler of the premises, the owner of the prersises.
ond that & would have been equitabla for R 1 hive been £0 served;

(1] mmmmmmmmmmmmthhmm___
@ & DOrson 2160 respongible for the midsance, OR
() & person who I3 atso owree I the premises] OR °
_(Rja parson who is wiso Bn orcupler of the promisss, OR
*(hr}«@ iammhwhmmw&hum.m«m

Ilﬁmhuwpdbwmwwdmmww«mmwhm with, the Abetament otios, or in, or in
mmaummwwmm;mmmmhwnumuuw defact

0f aTroc W nol & ana

Where the grourids upon which 2n Appess is brought inchude & round specified in paragraph {2)(1) o (]} above, the appalta chefl serve § of

mm«wg_gwwmmnamhu&mdmw R?udﬁummmmam?m

denw_WmMulnMwmhmmm.mummhm

d ey 2=
{8) mhwmummwmm
(I? ?mhmnmnnuhmdmmhm“u-ummm
mmergruuMbmmwmmmumnmmmmunwu.uunmm-u
20 made
Subject to peragraph (7} below on the Hearing of Appsal the Court may make such arder ox I thirks it
[ i’ mmm uumwmwmtbmumum-mmmbumwwmmmunmdm

) abhmmmwﬂdummﬂkhmymmwn‘WyMPmmdhiﬂﬂo\dlfahh
‘bome by the appefiant and by sy other perscn.
in ansrcicing its powors under paragraph (6) sbave the Court
(] .. shatl have rogard, &b batween an owner and lﬂowupl.r hlmmnmmmwwﬁm of any rolevant
/terahcy and io tha rsture of the worka required, 2
M mmmmumqm uﬁm-nymmmmammmmmw.
1 mdmmdAWhmdmb (4) ahowe.

Suspension Of Nofice

o D

&

Wam_____m o .
{n) mawuwmmm-mmmmsmmwmmmum1muw

@) ——
KN complisnce with the mmuwmmmhmmmmuummm
the Hediting of the Appeal, OR
W mmmuummmwmmw(wdmmm.nm:-hmnmmm
o ::hhmwmhmo tha performance of some duty imposed by law on the appefiant,

(o) mmmmmmm wnmmmmwﬁmmmmmmm
uammmmuwmmhwmmmm«mw

swhore ___ -
{n) the redsarce 1o which mmmﬂmm
(1) b injurious to hesith, OR
- (my ; hmuummmmmwunmmwﬂummmm
) m'wmmumummhmmmdwmwmmmmwmm
mwmmmmm: mmbhpmmuuwmmmmmm

" shell include o sistoment that pamsgreph ond that us R shall have effect
(a) &mmmmw (z}m ey 8 CONAgUENOs notwithetanding eny Appeal 1o 8
®) mm.mauoﬂmdmmmmmmmm

A_mammm)mmmmmmmumwmmm)mmomn-w,m



Page 131

London Borough of Haringey Ref: C&0/RS WK/000382015
Commercial and Operations
Enforcement Response Re: Premises: Harringay Arms,

Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Homsey, L_ondon, N8 9QH

Prosecution Witness Statement
{(Criminal Procedurs Ruies Part 27);
Criminal Justice Act 1967 s9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B

Statement of: : Mark Eastwood
Age of Witness:  : Over 18 years
Occupation of Witness: : Enforcement Officer
Address: : Alexandra House, Station Road, London, N22 7TR

This Statement, consisting of 1 page signed by me, is true to the best of my knowiedge
and bellef and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecutlon If | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not
believe to be true.

Dated: 4th May 2017

1) | am empioyed by the London Borough of Haringey as an Enforcement Officer.
My duties inciude service of notices and other correspondence by hand.

2) On 3 May 2017 | served a document dated 3" May 2017 and addressed to Misha
Adams, Haringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hiii, London N8 9QH by delivering it to
Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hiil, Homsey N8 9QH and handing it to a member of

staff behind the bar named Eiizabeth at 15:12 hours

3) | praduce a true copy of the document marked MDE / 1 and signed / dated by me.

_Signed: .

NS25 delivery by hand rev: February 2017



Page 132

Appendix 4—- Responsible Authority Representations



Page 133 Harinael

LONDON
Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Charles Buckle
Our Reference: WK/000386409

Date: 25th July 2017
Premises: Harringay Arms, Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, Hornsey, London, N8 9QH

Type of application: Review

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

Supporting Information

The Harringay Arms is a small public house on the Crouch Hill nestled between other
buildings to the side and back. The frontage of the premises leads straight out to the
footpath, which is about 3 feet wide. To the rear is a small paved over garden area 20 to
30 foot square. This garden area is surrounded by other building, of which most are flats,
causing a chimney effect with their rear windows over looking the Harringay Arms garden
area. Any noise generated from the public house premises or people noise in the garden
is therefore echoed straight up between the surrounding buildings. This has caused noise
nuisance complaint being generated by local residents. Resulting in formal warnings,
legal action, FPN and court for noise and a licensing review (Listed below where action has
been taken). The number of complaint are to numerous to list going back to 2012. From
16" February 2016 to 24" July 2017, we have received 20 noise complaints from 7
different complainants.

| have made representation for consideration of the committee, which may resolve the
issues.

—

. Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time S B A e e |
' 06/02/16 | Noise Fund raiser, loud people noise Pre- Review | 238165
2240 i letter
{ 30/04/17 | Noise Loud music and people noise 5.80 EPA 382015
12112 - - noisenotice | |
07/05/17 | Noise Loud talking Advice 238165
23.49 R Sepmrsee e e ‘givenonly | |
1 12/05/17 | Noise Loud music, up & down when garden | Advice 238165
ARSI doorisopened. | givenonly | e
04/06/17 | Noise People noise front of premises, talking | No action 238165
01.11 | and drinking | 1 S—

NS70 Rev: March 2017
www _haringey.gov.uk/noise




Page 134

This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

Operating hours
That any regulated entertainment, whether live or recorded sound stop at 23.00hrs, and
when playing should be monitored so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

Reason: In order that local residents can get some rest and sleep. The reduction in hours
will enable the premises to continue operating whilst reducing the length of time in which
residents will be impacted on. The complaints received over the years have varied and
some of the noise has been from people noise and fights taking place at the venue. A
change in management of the venue may assist in pushing through a more active
management team at the venue going forward.

Qutside Areas

Rear garden area closed at 23.00hrs.
After 23.00 hrs, frontage used for smokers only, no alcohol and limited to a maximum of 6

patrons. Staff member made responsible to ensure that patrons don't cause a nuisance
(from loud talking etc).

NS70 Rev: March 2017 2



Page 135

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 25 July 2017 14:49

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Application for a New Premises

Licence: - Harringay Arms

Review representation

From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 25 July 2017 14:39

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Application for a New Premises Licence: - Harringay Arms

The Licensing Authority is making representation in support of the Review called against
the Harringay Arms 153 Crouch HILL london N8

The premises has had a history of complaints under the previous management that have
been sporadic in nature but serious enough for the Noise Enforcement Team to have
considered applying for the review themselves. The premise has had a number of different
households make contact to make complain about ongoing noise issues at the premises.
Noise from customers arriving and making use of the rear garden as well as their dispersal
seems to have been an ongoing concerns that has affected residents living in close
proximity to the premises.

The premises has the current hours of operation:

Supply of Alcchol

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0100
Friday 1000 to 0200
Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0100

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Until 01.00 following Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St. Patrick's Day and Sundays
before Bank Holidays.

Supply of Alcohol to Homes
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 2200

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200

Recorded Music
Monday to Thursday 1800 to 2300

Friday to Saturday 1800 to 0000
1



Page 136

Sunday 1800 to 2200

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0130
Friday to Saturday 1000 to 0230

New Years Eve Deregulation throughout the night Until 02.00 following Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, St. Patrick’s Day and Sundays before Bank Holidays.

A reduction in the hours of operation should be considered in order to address the noise
nuisance concerns that have been raised in this review application.

current new application seeks a 24 hours operation. The Council Statement of Licensing
Policy advises the following in this instance:

53 LICENSING HOURS

The Council will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the
individual merits of each application, considering the potential for nuisance associated with
the style, characteristics and activities of the business and type of premises, examining any
steps that might reduce the risk of nuisance. However, although the Council will treat each
case on its individual merits, generally it will not grant permission for licensable activities
beyond 2330 hours on Sundays to Thursdays and Midnight on Fridays and Saturdays in
respect of public houses situated in areas having denser residential accommodation. The
Council would expect good reasons to be given to support any application for extensions
beyond these hours, including addressing possible disturbance to residents and local
parking. Additionally, in these areas, consideration will be given to imposing stricter
conditions in respect of noise control.

80 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises, especially those that operate late at night or in the early hours of the
morning, can give rise to a range of nuisances that may potentially impact on people living,
working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. Principal concerns relate to noise
nuisance, light pollution and noxious smells.

This authority expects applicants for premises licences and club premises certificates to
have made relevant enquiries about the local area and prepare their operating schedule on
the basis of a risk assessment of the potential sources of nuisance posed to the local
community by their intended operation. The operating schedule should demonstrate an
understanding of the level of risk of nuisance and include positive proposals to manage any
potential risks.

Reviews represent a key protection for the community where premises present problems
associated with the licensing objectives, the residents in this case has felt it necessary to
take this step once she had exhausted all other avenues with the licence holder. Enterprise
Inn has taken back control of the premises but for the residents the very real possibility that
the premises will have further poor management in the future and thereby continue to
cause noise nuisance is a matter that needs to be discussed and addressed under this
review

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader

Haringey



Page 137

Appendix 5- Representations from Residents



Page 138

24™ July 2017
Dear Sir / Madam
Re: Licensed Representation: The Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill

I wish to add my own thoughts to the forthcoming premises iicence review into The Harringay Arms
which | understand has been brought about due to its failure to uphold the licensing conditions and
the objective of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

As a resident in the immediate vicinity of the Harringay Arms for many years the issue of noise
disturbance has been a continual factor since a change in tenant at the public house in 2012. The
noise can take the form of loud music, shouting, swearing, fighting, singing, smashing glass, smoking
and drinking alcohol directly outside the premises on the street.

Numerous complaints have been raised by myself and other residents with both the Noise
Enforcement team at Haringey Council and The Police, but this never seems to relate to a change in
behaviour on behalf of the public house. The most recent incident took place during the early hours
(12.30am to 1.30am) on the 14" June and invoived a fight between a group of men outside of the
pub who had been drinking in the Harringay Arms that evening. Calls were logged with Haringey
Council and a call was put in with the Police who attended the scene to deal with the situation

An application for a variation in the existing premises licence in order to extend the hours of the
supply and alcohol and opening times was granted by Special Licensing Sub Committee in November
2012 despite a number of objections from surrounding residents and local councillors,

These changes have resulted in the Harringay Arms being able to operate as follows:

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday: 12pm to 1am
Friday to Saturday: 12pm to 2am

Opening Hours
Sunday to Thursday: 12pm to 1.30am
Friday to Saturday: 12pm to 2.30am

Despite assurances given at this committee meeting by the tenant Landlord that the pub would be
managed properly the evidence would suggest otherwise.

If the Harringay Arms is to continue operating as a public house | would request that the following
changes be made to the existing licence. This establishment has been poorly managed for many
years now and | believe it needs to show that it can remedy the outstanding issues that exist and to
work with the surrounding community rather than ignore its genuine concerns.



Page 139

Supply of Alcohol

A reduction in time by 2 hours
Sunday to Thursday: 12pm to 11pm
Friday to Saturday: 12pm to 12am

Opening Times

A reduction in time by 2 hours

Sunday to Thursday: 12pm to 11.30pm
Friday to Saturday: 12pm to 12.30am

In addition | believe that a door supervisor should be in place, maybe not at all times but certainly on
Friday and Saturday nights. This would hopefully aid in the dispersal of patrons from the
establishment once they leave.

Best Regards



Page 140

Anderson Chanel

From: - i

Sent: 24 July 2017 15:09

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Licensing

Subject: HARINGEY ARMS LICENCE REVIEW

Categories: Purple Category

Dear Daliah,

My husband and myself live at . Fam writing to urge you to reduce the licensing hours of the Haringey Arms Pub

on Crouch Hill. The late night opening hours means the entrance to my house feels unsafe as on many accasions there are drunk
people loitering, people urinating in our entrance alley, ioud noise and smashed glasses. The current licensing hours {plus the
extra hour drinking up time) | believe is far too late for such a tiny street with plenty of residentiat above shops etc.

Please consider us residents when granting new licensing haurs.

Kind Regards

Sent from my iPhone



Page 141

Anderson Chanel

From: Barreit Daliah

Sent: 25 July 2017 08:53

To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: Licence Review - Harringay Arms, Crouch Hill

Attachments: Examples HA post midnight 2.pdf; Examples HA post midnight.pdf

From: .
Sent: 24 July 2017 20:05
To: Barrett Dallah

Subject: Licence Review - Harringay Arms, Crouch Hill

Dear Sir/Madam

| have been a resident at since 2005/6 and issues with the pub have only been a problem since the
proprietor change/licence review in 2012.

There are a significant number of issues that | would like to highlight.

Background:

The Harringay Arms {under its ‘new’ management from 2012} was a pub that was known to stay open later than any
other establishment in Crouch End, and as such it was a magnet for patrons from other pubs after they had closed.
The location of the pub has a large number of adjacent residential properties and Crouch Hill is a relatively quiet
road after the main evening rush hour. Even with a change of Management last year, there was no change in
behaviour or running of the pub. None of the recommendations regarding late night noise and customer
management made at the original licence review were implemented.

issue:

There has been an ongoing and increasingly significant problem with noise nuisance. This most significant noise
nuisance was occurring most evenings from 11pm-1am. Particular problems around 1-2am due to the complete lack
of dispersal policy and inability of the proprietor to control the very drunk patrons. Also, the rear garden was
deemed off-limits for smoking (apparently since this caused disturbance to the residents at the rear of the building)
and so groups of smokers would congregate outside the pub at all hours with no consideration for local residents
(living at the front of the building). Since Crouch Hill at this location is both a narrow and quiet road after the
evening rush hour, it was as if these people were having the conversation in my living room and bedroom. Also, the
groups of smokers would often be lingering with their drinks outside, causing even more noise and anti-social
behaviour. | have many pictures of these groups, always after midnight, usually around 1am. Often on a Sunday. |
have attached a few photos of the typical post midnight groups that were allowed to create as much noise without
any control/management, and without care for residents who had to get up for work the next morning.

As a late-opening pub, even if the Harringay Arms refused entry for very drunken individuals, they would often
linger and display anti-social behaviour, often shouting, swearing and generally being abusive. The most significant
event was when a drunken individual became so aggressive after being refused entry they threw a bottle which
smashed my living room window. | have the police reference for this if necessary.

Also, since the pub was attracting late-night patrons, there has been an ongoing issue with some of the people
leaving the pub using the adjacent alley near my property as both shelter to pursue less than desirable activities or
as a toilet. Since the pub has closed, this has not been an issue and there has not been further disruption outside
near the bin store as there was when the pub was staying open so late.

Given that the late licence was causing such anti-social issues, which can’t be good for central Crouch End in general,
| would like to request that if the pub re-opens, the hours are maore restricted, particularly on Sundays and early
week-days. Also, that there is a full review and management plan in place to control loitering, anti-social behaviour

1



Page 142

and dispersal before any new proprietors take over — and these plans would need to be enforced. | would also like
to highlight that a number of these more significant incidents have been reported to both the police and noise
enforcement team, as a matter of record.

With regards,



Page 143







Page 145

Anderson Chanel

From: .
Sent: 25 July 2017 15:55
To: Licensing

Cc: Barrett Daliah
Subject: Harringay Arms

| would like to to express my extreme displeasure of the late night opening hours of the Harringay
Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, N8 9QH and would ask that they be completely revised.

The management/license holders of the pub have completely failed in their responsibilities.
Noise

There is a constant barrage of noise from about 11 PM by customers who stand in the main road
outside the pub to Smoke. Needless to say this nuisance multiplies at closing time. The
management have made no effort to control this situation or to mitigate it by dispersing the crowd.
When you add the one hour drinking-up time to the official closure times and then add another
hour for crowd dispersal — and more at weekends - then the timespan involved is totally
unacceptable. Then there are the arguments, confrontations and fights... These rows happen far
more often than is acceptable and often in the middle of the week when one wouldn't expect this
behaviour. The noise from the fighting alone should cause you to seriously question the validity of
the licencing hours.

Anti-social behaviour

The noise; the littering; the rows; the fighting; the public urination in shopfronts or the alleyway
that some local residents use for access to their properties.

The costs

The numerous times | have had occasion to call the Haringey Council's noise pollution
department.

The council officers costs.

The calls | have made to the police when the fights become serious.
The policing costs.

The hours and hours of sleepless nights.

The final straw

Deliveries from the brewery at 5:30 AM with barrels bounced from the deck of the lorry onto the
pavement. That's just the early morning alarm-call that sleep-deprived residents deserve!

Conclusion

| seriously question the validity of granting this license in the first instance. Despite being one of
main thoroughfares of Crouch End, Crouch Hill itself is effectively a residential street. It is
certainly not the hub of social life in the area. There are many other drinking establishments in the
area that could accommodate late-nights and are located more 'suitably’ - but these premises
close long before the Harringey Arms.



Page 146

| believe that the case for rescinding the extended licensing hours for this establishment is
compelling and | urge you to act accordingly.

Regards,



Page 147

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 25 July 2017 00:10

To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Llcense Revlew - Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill, N8 9QH
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing in connection to the late licence of the premises (153 Crouch Hill, N8 9QH) and would like to
register my objection to the late hour licence, as it will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the
prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

I am a resident at since 2014. The pub (former Haringey Arms) is located just
opposite my home.

In the past, Haringay arms (Pub) constantly caused disorder, public nuisance and reached problem levels for
the local police and residents.

Several comnplaints have been made to the pub management and the Noise control dept of Haringey.
Though, there was a change of management last year, there was still no change in behaviour or the
managing of the nuisance, especially caused between 10 pm - 2am.

The late hours, were mainly an attraction for already drunk individuals coming from other pubs, after they
had closed. These customers turned into very drunk individuals and the management was clearly unable to
control the fights and anti-social behaviour occuring at the main street, mainly shouting, swearing and
abusive behaviour.

I have a couple of video recordings, where the management was involved and was the root of violent and
arguementative fights. There have been several fights, reported to the noise enforcement team and police.

The pub also caused a group of smokers to gather outside (approx 11-20 individuals loitering with their
drinks), at the main street (Crouch Hill), causing further noise nuisance and anti social behaviour. They
simply had no consideration for the local residents who had to be at work in the morning.

The drunk pub members also used to vist the patio (by gaining entrance via the alleyway) and cause further
distrubance and damage at the rear of the buildings.

Since the pub(Haringay Arms) has closed, there has not been an issue and no late night disturbances, that
cause the residents to wake up in the middle of the night. It has been very peaceful.

Residents in the area endured anti-social issues and inconvenience at late hours at night due to the late hours
licence, which cant be good for crouch end and I would also urge to consider the health impact on the local
residents.

I would like to request that if the pub reopens, the hours be more restricted, specially for the weekdays and

Sundays.

If you would require any further infomrmation or would like to view the video recordings of the anti-social behaviour, please do let me
know.

Yours faithfully,



Page 148

Anderson Chanel

From: o

Sent: 25 July 2017 16:33

To: Licensing

Cc: Barrett Daliah

Subject: The Harringay Arms on Crouch Hill, N8

I believe in small, local businesses and their positive effect on local communities. I also believe that it is
incumbent on local authorities to cherish & promote such businesses.

We are very fortunate that Crouch End has a number of such businesses.

When the Harringay Arms was well-run and had 'normal’ licencing hours it was deserving of a status that
matched the best that Crouch End had to offer!

The granting of an extended license coincided with a descent into chaos.

It is quite obvious from the terms of the review of the license that the authorities - the police & the noise
pollution section of Haringey council - have had enough of this chaos. The local residents at the bottom of
Crouch Hill would heartily agree.

There is little point in listing the failings of good governance by the holders of the license or the numerous
examples of outrageous behaviour perpetrated by their customers. However I do believe that it is YOUR
'duty’ to establish a license that is fitting for the size of the business; one that is comparable with the other
licensed premises in the area, and finally one that acknowledges its location with regard to 'Crouch End
Central' (i.e. on the periphery and in a residential location).

If you accept this challenge you will as a by-product please many sleep-deprived local residents.

Best regards,



Page 149

Anderson Chanel

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 25 July 2017 08:53
To: Anderson Chanel
Subject: FW: Harringay Arms
From:-

Sent: 25 July 2017 08:53
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Harringay Arms

Dear Daliah,
| am the owner and resident of directly opposite The Harringay Arms.

Whilst | am not usually one to complain about things such as this establishment, | feel it worth mentioning that | feel
given the style and current clientele of the pub, some serious action needs to be taken to rein in the noise created
after 12.00am.

Quite often | have come home fram a work trip to be shouted at in the early hours by stumbling and drunk residents
leaving the pub around 1.30am. Other times | merely hear glasses or bottles smashing which is always accompanied
by the yells and screams.

The pub is also not shy of quite a few locks in or after parties which would be fine if they didn’t keep creating noise.

Ideally, | think it's important to remember just how residential this area is alongside and above the existing
business’s.

Many thanks,

Kind regards,



Page 150

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 08 July 201 ';-1631

To: Licensing

Subject: The Harringay Arms - Licence Renewal
From:

Re: The Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill N8 9QH

The Harringay Arms has been my local pub since 1974, and I am horrified to learn that
the Harringay licensing panel may be considering not renewing its licence due to
"compiaints".

This pub is a massively important part of the local community. It's the only remaining
hostelry in Crouch End that hasn't been turned into a family-friendly gastro pub, so it is
absolutely invaluable to customers who do not want their quiet drink disturbed by children
running riot, and their route to the bar blocked by a baby buggy. Which is a very large
number of people in this area.

Since the door slammed shut on customers on 4 July there has been a huge outpouring of
grief on social media, as Crouchenders young and old bemoan the loss of their favourite
drinking hole. There is tremendous love for this place in this neighourhood. It signifies,
perhaps more than any other business, Crouch End how it used to be.

Please do not close this pub. It is part of the beating heart of Crouch End.

Your sincerely



Page 151

Anderson Chane!

= O & i e
From: _ .
Sent: 17 July 2017 21:48
To: Licensing
Cc: David Parry
Subject: Closure of The Harringay Arms, 153 Crouch Hill N8 9QH
Dear Sir/Madam,

It appears that the process used to close the above public house did not include any of the customers who
used this establishment. I have lived in Crouch End since 1968 when I arrived in London to study for my
degree and have used this pub down the years. With other Crouch End pubs apparently deliberately
narrowing their customer profile The Harringay proved to be a beacon of light in appealing to a customer
base ranging in age from 18 to 85 (verified). The most recent licensee and staff were very welcoming with
this “old fashioned attitude”, and made it clear that all were welcome.

As a regular customer of the pub at the higher end of the age profile (68 years) I find it unbelievable that
they have “failed to prevent crime and disorder” or similarly "failed to prevent a public nuisance”. I have
never seen the police in attendance at the pub. I would like to know who, and how many people have
accused the former licensee of failing the licensing objectives listed in the public notice.

It is my contention that this Public House is an important community asset and the community it serves
have been ignored in this process.
Please forward my comments To:

Lead Officer - Licensing, Haringey Council, Alexandra House, Level 6, 10 Station Road, Wood
Green, London N22 7TR



Page 152

Anderson Chanel

From: =
Sent: 18 July 2017 21:10
To: Licensing
Subject: Harringay Arms

Pear Sir/Madam,

Up until very recently | have been a regular visitor to the wonderful Harringay Arms pub. I've lived in Crouch End for 16 years,
and this has been far and away my favourite pub in Crouch End, if not anywhere in the world.

tt was exactly what every pub should be. Friendly, lively, unpretentious, and a place where people from all walks of life, could go
for a drink and always fee] welcome. it was more than just a pub, it was a centre of the community. It was the last real proper
puts left in Crouch End and it's clasing was enormously sad. It holds a special place in the hearts of many crouch enders who are
no doubt feeling a great loss.

Fam unsure of where the licensing process is right now, but | would please urge you to give it your utmost consideration. Crauch
End does have a large number of smart beautiful pubs, but they are not for everyone and the importance of retaining a good
guality down to earth pub that caters to more than one demographic cannot be understated,

Please let the Harringay Arms live on.

Kind and best regards,

Sent from my iPhone



Page 153

Anderson Chanel

From:

Sent: 23 July 2017 16:31

To: Licensing

Subject: The Harringay Arms pub, 153 Crouch Hill N8 9QH.
Dear Sir/Madam

I'am writing in support of the continued licensing of the above premises.

The Harringay Arms has enjoyed a unique place in Crouch End for many decades. A truly local pub, it is
one of a diminishing number of such places in the area.

Over its history it has maintained good relationships with nearby businesses and residents and any recent
issues should be set against this long period of happy co-existence.

As a regular customer I would be very disappointed were it not to continue and feel that he loss of such a
long-established and much-loved pub would be detrimental to Crouch End in general..



Page 154

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

----------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer alf of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number......... Review of Premises Licence..........

Name of Licensee...... nfa.............

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode: N8 9QH

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 155

Fill in reason/s for your representation In the space provided under each Licensing Objective
it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder .

I would iike to support the premises in its review of licence

| am aged 59 and have been a regular user of the premises for 25 years.

Fhave rarely ever feit at risk in its premises. | may have rarely witnessed any issues
of disorder in the premises.

Public Safety

| have always considered the Harringay Arms as a community asset where aii
ages/sections of the community fee! safe. There are few pubs where people from the
ages of 18-70 feei comfortabie in each other's company,

in Feb 2017, i fainted in the premises and temporariiy iost conscious ness.

(I was not under the influence it was a circulatory problem). The staff couid not have
been more heipful, caiiing an ambuiance, administering first aid being very
understanding when | vomited. i do not think many premises have the same
relationship with its customers

The Prevention of Pubiic Nuisance

The pub has tried to cater for a iocal demand for music. This has meant on occasion
that in good spirits, i.e. charity events when the noise may have been excessive.
However, this has never been with the attention of causing a pubiic nuisance.

| wouid iike to think a licence can be given that allows the occaslonal event to take
piace whilst bearing in mind the concerns of residents.

The Protection of Chiidren from Harm
No comments

bveennn. R hereby declare that all information | have submitted is
true and correct.



Page 156

Signed:

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Alexandra House,

Level 6,

10 Station Road,

Wood Green

London, N22 7TR

Date: 20/07/17




	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Summary of procedure - variation
	7 NICKEL, 143B CROUCH HILL, N8 9QJ
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION - NICKEL

	8 Summary of procedure - review
	9 THE HARRINGAY ARMS, 153 CROUCH HILL, N8 9QH
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION- THE HARRINGAY ARMS


